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PART |
Iltem 1. Business.
DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

General Description

We design, develop, manufacture, and market ininevatatented safety needle devices for the heakthiodustry. Our VanishPoifit
products utilize a unique friction ring mechanipatented by Thomas J. Shaw, our Founder, PresiaedtiChief Executive Officer.
VanishPoint® products are designed specificallprevent needlestick injuries and to prevent retibe.friction ring mechanism permits the
automated retraction of the syringe needle intdtreel of the syringe, directly from the patieafter delivery of the medication is completed.
The VanishPoin® blood collection tube holder méb the same mechanism to retract the needlebddiedt has been drawn from the patient.
Closure of an attached end cap of the blood catle¢tibe holder causes the needle to retract tlirroim the patient into the closed tube
holder. The IV catheter also operates with a fiicting mechanism whereby the needle is retradtediasertion of the catheter into the
patient. We introduced an IV safety catheter mfittst quarter of 2006. Advantages of our products include protection froeedlestick
injuries, prevention of cross contamination throvghse, and reduction of disposal and other agsdc@sts. Federal regulation now requires
the use of safe needle devices. We have an exellisense from Thomas J. Shaw, our President aief Erecutive Officer, for the patent
rights for our safety needle products.

We and Thomas J. Shaw entered into a Technolognki& Agreement dated effective as of the 23rd @dyree 1995, whereby Mr.
Shaw granted us a worldwide exclusive license taufecture, market, sell, and distribute ‘Licensedd®cts’ and ‘Improvements’ until the
expiration of the last to expire of the last ‘Liseil Patents’ unless sooner terminated under cedaititions without right to sublicense.
‘Licensed Products’, ‘Improvements’, and ‘Licendeatents’ are all terms that are extensively defindtle Technology License Agreement.
In exchange, we paid Mr. Shaw a $500,000 init@gising fee and a 5 percent royalty on gross sé#lesreturns of ‘Licensed Products’. Mr.
Shaw entered into an agreement whereby Suzannesfugsi spouse, is entitled to $100,000 per quadgable out of his royalties. See “
Patents, Licenses and Proprietary Rigtits a more detailed discussion. Our goal is todme a leading provider of automated retraction
safety devices.

Development of the Company

While owning and operating Checkmate Engineerirgpla proprietorship, Thomas J. Shaw, our PresiagietitChief Executive Officer,
developed and patented the idea and early proteftypthe syringe that were to become the VanishitPogafety syringe. On May 9, 1994,
Company was incorporated in Texas to design, dpyehanufacture, and market medical safety devioethe healthcare industry.

We have been manufacturing and marketing our ptsdnto the market place since 1997. Our produat® lbeen and continue to be
distributed nationally through numerous distribatdiowever, we have been blocked from access tmé#rket by exclusive marketing
practices engaged in by Becton Dickinson and Compac. (“BD”) who dominates our market.

We continue to attempt to gain access to the manketigh our sales efforts, our innovative techggl@and introduction of new
products. We are focusing on methods of upgradingranufacturing capability and efficiency in ordernable us to offer our technology
a reduced price. We believe our current capitatimgbrovides the resources necessary to implerhesetchanges and greatly improve our
manufacturing capacity and efficiency, thereby dg our unit cost.

Principal Products

Our products with Notice of Substantial Equivalet@éhe FDA include the VanishPoifit IV Safety Caéinelcc tuberculin, insulin,
and allergy antigen VanishPoitt  syringes; 3cc, 8od 10cc




VanishPoinf® syringes; and the VanishP&int  blooltection tube holder and small tube adapter. $yrisales comprised 97.5%, 98.6%,
and 98.8% of revenues in 2004, 2005, and 2006.

We also have begun selling allergy trays with 28g)es per tray. The trays accounted for approefget.4% of U.S. sales in 2006.
The tray design eliminates the need to individuatlyrap each syringe.

We introduced the IV safety catheter into the miikéhe first quarter of 2006. We have completesiconstruction of automated
assembly equipment in the first quarter of 2007 wadxpect it will be placed in service in the setquarter of 2007.

Our products (without Notice of Substantial Equérale to the FDA) also include a dental syringeyttelfly 1V, and an autodisable
syringe. From 1999 to 2001 and in 2003 ECRI (fofynkenown as the Emergency Care Research Institatecognized authority in
evaluating medical devices, awarded the VanishPosyringe and blood collection tube holder its leigihpossible rating.

Principal Markets

The VanishPoin® syringe and needle device prodaretsold to and used by healthcare providers pitimia the United States (with
12.2% of revenues in 2006 generated from salesdeutise United States) which include, but are moitéd to, acute care hospitals, alternate
care facilities, doctors’ offices, clinics, emerggrtenters, surgical centers, convalescent hospiaterans Administration facilities, military
organizations, public health facilities, and prison

The syringe and needle device market continueg ® narket in transition. The nature of the proslecmprising the market is slowly
changing from standard to safety devices. The iogfir the change to safety devices is the riskithearried with each needlestick injury
which includes the transmission of over 20 bloodegrathogens, including the human immunodeficiesimys (“HIV,” which causes AIDS),
hepatitis B, and hepatitis C. Because of the odiupa and public health hazards posed by convealidisposable syringes, public health
policy makers, domestic organizations and goverriragancies have been involved in the effort tongete effective safety needle product
healthcare workers. Federal legislation was signtedlaw on November 6, 2000, by former Presiddirit@n. This legislation, which became
effective for most states on April 12, 2001, noguies safety needle products be used for themagirity of procedures. However, even
with this requirement, many hospitals are neglectinfollow the law intended to protect healthcarkers.

According to Greystone Associates, the worldwidek®egfor safety syringes was a little over $1 bifliin 2003 and is projected to be
approximately $1.6 billion by 2007. The safetyisge market made up approximately 43% of the @883 syringe market and is expecte
make up 57% of the market in 2007.

Methods of Marketing and Distribution

Under the current supply chain system in the UcBteacare market, the vast majority of decisiometireg to the contracting for and
purchasing of medical supplies are made by theesgmtatives of group purchasing organizations (“&Pether than the end-users of the
product (nurses, doctors, and testing personned.@POs and manufacturers often enter into tengrexclusive contracts which can pror
entry in the marketplace by competitors.

We distribute our products throughout the Uniteat&t and its territories through general line gretmlty distributors. We also utilize
international distributors. We have developed #nat direct marketing network in order to markat products to health care customers and
their purchaser representatives. Our marketers walleon target markets that are users of syringesd collection tube holders and IV
safety catheters. Our marketers make contactallittf the departments that affect the decisionimgrocess for safety products, including
the purchasing agents. They call on acute carabehate care sites and speak directly with tloésan-makers of these facilities. We
employ trained




clinicians, including registered nurses and/or roaldiechnologists that educate healthcare provigedshealthcare workers on the use of
safety devices through exhibits at related tradestand publications of relevant articles in traolerpals and magazines. These nurses pr
clinical support to customers. In addition to mairkg our products, the network demonstrates thetgaid cost effectiveness of the
VanishPoint®® automated retraction products to eusts.

In the needle and syringe market, the market deader, BD, has utilized, among other things, ltemga exclusive contracts which
have restricted our entry into the market.

We have numerous agreements with organizationthéodistribution of our products in foreign markedsles to these markets
increased from 7.9% to 12.2% of revenues in 200&. ttal population of Western Europe exceeds 3illbm and the recognition for the
urgency of safe needle devices in parts of Eur@sefdllowed the United States model. In France J&mwy Germany, and Italy, organized
healthcare worker unions have taken action to foospitals and government agencies to place sagetypriority. Regions within Asia and
Africa are also recognizing the need for our prasluBeginning in 2004, we were awarded a fedenafract to supply syringes to various
African countries. The 2004 award from PATH wasZ#30,000 units. The 2005 award was for 11,7@00ts. The 2006 award was for
16,400,000 units. All awards were filled over nplé quarters due principally to logistical requirents for the orders. We are hopeful that
these awards will continue to increase under trogam.

Key components of our strategy to increase our gtaghare are to: (a) focus on methods of upgraslimgnanufacturing capability and
efficiency in order to enable us to offer produatts reduced price and improved profit marginsc(jtinue marketing emphasis in the U.S.;
(c) continue to add Veterans Administration faigiBit health departments, emergency medical serviedsral prisons, long-term care and
home healthcare facilities as customers; (d) eduvadlthcare providers, insurers, healthcare wsrkgvernment agencies, government
officials, and the general public on the reductidmisk and the cost effectiveness afforded by\éamishPoin® products; (e) supply product
through GPOs and Integrated Delivery Networks wiparssible; (f) consider possibilities for futuredhsing agreements and joint venture
agreements for the manufacture and distributiosaféty products in the United States and abroddn{igduce new products where market
access is possible; and (h) continue to incredseniational sales.

Status of New Products

We have patented and are in the process of dewgj@ulditional safety needle products. Such prodactade a % cc insulin syringe,
an autodisposable syringe, a dental syringe, amaged butterfly 1V for which we have developedlgatage prototypes. We have
preproduction prototypes for our autodisable sygir@ur limited access to the market has slowedhtheduction of these products into the
market. We launched an IV safety catheter in its¢ duarter of 2006.

Competitive Conditions

We believe VanishPoirft products continue to bentlost effective safety devices in today’s marketr froducts include passive
safety activation, require less disposal space aaaéctivated while in the patient. The Complaay three major competitors: BD, Tyco,
Terumo.

Founded in 1897, BD is headquartered in New JeBB3s safety-engineered device sales accounteddproximately 11.3 percent of
BD’s total 2006 sales. BD currently manufactures SafetyLoK" , a syringe that utilizes a tubulasptasheath that must be manually slid
over the needle after an injection, and the SafidgG', a needle which utilizes a hinged lever to coherrieedle tip. BD also manufacture
safety blood collection and hypodermic needle thifizes the Eclipsé' needle cover. BD also martufas a 3cc and 1cc retracting needle
product based on a license agreement with Spesibhiealth Products International, Inc. (formerlg Med-Design Corporation). The
Integra, a retractable syringe offered by BD, duatsoffer a full product line and cannot be usethwighly viscous medication due to leak
(as described on their labels). The introductiothdf syringe has had little impact on our sales @uBD’s historic market dominance. BD’s
“Vacutainer® " blood collection products are commponésed as industry jargon to refer to blood coltecproducts in general.




Sherwood was acquired by Tyco International Ltdtpmpany headquartered in Bermuda. Sherwood manuésche Monoje®@ |, a
safety syringe that utilizes a sheath similar ®BD SafetyLoK" syringe. Sherwood also manufactures the Mage##etyssyringe, a produ
similar to the BD SafetyGlid&

Founded in 1974, Terumo was the first company liadisposable syringes in Japan. Today Terumo natufes standard syringes and
blood collection tube holders, operates internalignand has sales in some 120 countries.

Both BD’s SafetyLoK" and Sherwood’s Monoj@ct safgtringes require the use of two hands and seeated steps to activate the
tubular plastic shield which must be slid and latk&o place to protect the needle. These productst be removed from the patient in order
for the safety mechanism to be activated. In @mttiuse of the VanishPoiit  syringe is identioahtt of a standard syringe until the end of
an injection, when the automated retraction medmametracts the needle directly from the patiefdlganto the barrel of the syringe. This
allows both hands to remain safely out of harm’gvM&D’s Integra operates in a similar way but mayéto be removed from the patient in
order to have retraction of the needle occur.

BD and Sherwood have controlling market share,tgrdmancial resources, larger and more estaldislades, marketing and
distribution organizations, and greater marketi@fice, including the long-term and/or exclusivetasis with GPOs described earlier. The
current conditions have restricted competitiorhia heedle and syringe market. BD may be able titsisesources to improve its products
through research or acquisitions or develop newlyets, which may compete more effectively with prorducts. We continue to attempt to
gain access to the market through our sales efimdsour innovative technology. We are focusingrathods of upgrading our manufactur
capability and efficiency in order to enable usdmpete by offering our technology at a reducedepVe believe our current capitalization
provides the resources necessary to implement theseyes and greatly improve our manufacturing @apand efficiency, thereby reducing
our unit cost.

Our competitive strengths include that the VanishP® syringe is one of four syringes given the igthpossible rating by ECRI. Our
blood collection tube holder is one of only twoetgfproducts given the highest possible rating. @aducts also have an advantage over
non-retracting safety needles because minimalitrgiand changes to practitioners’ normal routimesraquired. Use of our products also
prohibits unfortunate and improper reuse. Sevaebfs could materially and beneficially affect tharketability of our products. Demand
could be increased by existing legislation and okbgislative and investigative efforts. Outsougcarrangements such as our purchases from
Double Dove have increased our manufacturing capadth little or no capital outlay and provide aropetitive cost. Licensing agreements
such as the one with Baiyin Tonsun Medical Device, Ctd. (“BTMD”) could provide entry into new magts and generate additional
revenue. A discussion of the BTMD agreement cafobed elsewhere herein.

Our competitive weaknesses include our current tdekarket share because two well-established caiepaontrol most of the
market. Our competitive position is also weakengthle method that providers use for making puretgadiecisions and the fact that our
initial price per unit may be higher. However, quice per unit is competitive or even lower thaa tompetition once all the costs incurred
during the life cycle of a syringe are considei®dch life cycle costs include disposal costs, ngstind treatment costs for needlestick inju
and treatment for contracted illnesses through lestidk injuries. Demand for our products couldréase due to the introduction of the
Integra, a retractable syringe manufactured by Bilich dominates the market. Although, to date,itivduction of the Integra has not
noticeably impacted our sales, BD has a wider rarfigreoduct offerings and more capital resources.

Principal Suppliers and Sources of Raw Materials

We purchase most of our product components frogiesisuppliers, including needle adhesives and gacgamaterials. There are
multiple sources of these materials. We own thedsittat are used to manufacture the plastic commisé our products. Our suppliers
include Magor Mold, Inc., APEC,




Multivac, Inc., Exacto Spring Corporation, Sterigen and ISPG. We have also received shipmentsoofygt from Double Dove since early
2004.

Dependence on Major Customers

Two distributors accounted for an aggregate of @lo3 our revenue in 2006. We have numerous otttrilolitors that sell our produc
in the U.S. and internationally.

Backlog Orders

Order backlog is not material to our business inadmas orders for our products generally are receand filled on a current basis,
except for items temporarily out of stock.

Patents, Licenses, and Proprietary Rights

Thomas J. Shaw and the Company entered into a dlynLicense Agreement dated effective as of & 2lay of June, 1995,
whereby Mr. Shaw granted us “... a worldwide excladigense and right under the ‘Licensed Patentd’*Brformation’, to manufacture,
market, sell and distribute ‘Licensed Products’ dmgprovements’ without right to sublicense and jggbto such nonexclusive rights as may
be possessed by the Federal Government...” ‘LiceRsgents’, ‘Information’, ‘Licensed Products’, arithprovements’ are all defined
extensively in the Technology License Agreement.ié&y enter into sublicensing arrangements withShaw’s written approval of the
terms and conditions of the licensing agreemenrg. ‘Titensed Productshclude all retractable syringes and retractahlil fsampling device
and components thereof, assembled or unassembtiézh esomprise an invention described in ‘LicensateRts’, and improvements thereof
including any and all ‘Products’ which employ tmeéntive concept disclosed or claimed in the ‘LesshPatents’.

In exchange, we paid Mr. Shaw a licensing fee ajdead to pay a 5 percent royalty on gross sales @turns. The license terminates
upon expiration of the last licensed patents urdesser terminated under certain circumstanceslidéesing fees have been paid in
accordance with this agreement with the exceptfd¢500,000 in fees which were waived by Mr. Steand his wife.

We have the right and obligation to obtain protatif the invention, including prosecution of patproperties. The license unilatera
changes to a nonexclusive license in the eventhalistile takeover. Also, if Mr. Shaw involuntarlyses control of the Company, the license
becomes a nonexclusive license and a right tonmdition.

We have sought foreign patent protection throughRhtent Cooperation Treaty and have filed apjdicatfor regional and national
patent protection in selective countries where eli&ele the VanishPoirt  syringe can be utilized mos

We hold numerous United States patents relatedrtautomated retraction technology, including pttéor dental syringes, IV safety
catheters, winged IV sets, syringes, and bloodectiin tube holders. In addition, we have multgylications for patents currently pending.
The principal syringe patents in the U.S., as waeltheir foreign counterparts, will expire in May15.

We have also registered the following trade namelsteademarks: VanishPoifit , VanishPdint logosviRth a circle mark, the
Spiral Logo used in packaging our products, anctther coded spots on the ends of our syringesaMtehave trademark protection for the
phrase “The New Standard for Safety.”

There are currently no patent infringement claimsding against the VanishPofht  retraction techgyldVe have decided, on the
advice of patent counsel, not to purchase patsotémce because it would require inappropriatdatisce of information that is currently
proprietary and confidential.

We currently obtain roughly 72.8% of our finishewgucts through Double Dove, a Chinese manufactufée believe we could make
up any long-term disruption in these supplies lilzirtig more




of the capacity at the Little Elm facility, excedpt 5cc and 10cc syringes which comprised abol#508our 2006 revenues.

We had anticipated receiving royalties from thetising agreement with BTMD by the end of the finsarter of 2007. However,
because of the completion involved in building fletory, assembly equipment, and the related itrfresure, the production has been
delayed. We continue to expect a royalty streasr kais year, pending completion of the facilihdaBBTMD meeting all government
requirements.

Seasonal Effect on Business

We have generally experienced higher syringe shléag the last half of the year which we belieseue to flu season.

Working Capital Practices

Cash and cash equivalents include unrestricted aaslinvestments with original maturities of threenths or less.

Our credit policy has provided for negligible reserequirements on our Accounts Receivable. Oudétg accounts are reviewed
regularly and reserves provided for potential woitl if applicable.

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or mark&fe maintain a reserve for potential write-downsvate offs, and obsolete inventory
is written off.

Receivables are established for federal and saaéstwhere we have determined we are entitledefuad for overpayments of
estimated taxes or loss carry backs.

Accounts payable and other short-term liabilitiedude amounts that we believe we have an obligdtioat the end of year. These
included charges for goods or services receiv@D@6 but not billed to us at the end of the ydaalso included estimates of potential
liabilities such as rebates and other fees.

Our domestic return policy is set forth in our stard Distribution Agreement, a copy of which isdrmorated by reference in Exhibit
number 10.1. This policy provides that a customay return incorrect shipments within 10 days felleg arrival at the distributos’ facility.
In all such cases the distributor must obtain ahairzation code from us and affix the code toréterrned product. We will not accept
returned goods without a returned goods authodmatumber. We may refund the customer’s monegplace the product.

Our international contracts do not provide for agyrns.

Our return policy also provides that a customer medyrn product that is overstocked. Overstocketgrns are limited to two times
in each twelve month period up to 1% of distribigaotal purchase of products for the prior twetrenth period upon the following terms: i)
an “overstocked” product is that portion of distribr’s inventory of the product (individual catalogmber) which exceeds distributor’s sales
volume for the product during the preceding foumths; ii) distributor must not have taken delivefythe product which is overstocked
(individual catalog number) during the precedingrfmonths, iii) overstocked product held by digitilr in excess of twelve (12) months
from the date of original invoice will not be eligg for return; iv) the overstocked product mustdteirned to us in our saleable case cartons
which are unopened and untampered, with no brokee-taped seals; v) distributor will be grantecredit which may be used only to
purchase other products from us, the credit tsnliké amount of the invoice price of the returnemtipcts less a 10% restocking fee which
will be assessed against distributor’'s subsequerthase of product; vi) distributor must obtainaarthorization code from our distribution
department and affix the code to the returned prhdund vii) distributor shall bear the cost ofgghing the returned products to us. All
product overstocks and returns are subject to atgpeand acceptance by manufacturer.




Regulatory Status and Effect of Regulation

We and our products are regulated by the FDA. Thiage and the IV safety catheter are Class Il wadievices which require
assurance by the manufacturer that the devicdesasal effective and that they meet certain peréoree standards. The FDA issued its N¢
of Substantial Equivalence declaring the VanishPdisyringe products to be substantially equivaters legally marketed predicate device
(i.e., granted us permission to market our safgtinges in interstate commerce) the VanishPibtood collection tube holder and small ti
adapter. In September 2005, the FDA granted psiomigo market our IV safety catheter in interstaimmerce.

In addition to the Notice of Substantial Equivalenae must register with the FDA on an annual baisisprovide the FDA with a list
of commercially distributed products. Texas haslaimegistration requirements. The FDA tries tegact all medical device manufacturing
facilities at least once every two years to detamthe extent to which they are complying with @uadystem Regulation. The most recent
inspection occurred in July 2005 after which thditur determined “No Action Indicated.”

TUV-USA, a member of the TUV Nord Group, performs quality management system certification. We waiginally certified to
ISO 9001:1994 in 1997 and received annual surveidlaudits, maintaining that certification until idia of 2004 with no major non-
conformances. We received certification to 1ISO E32800, CAN/CSA:13485:1996 and EN 13485:2000 in #si®?004. We have since
received certification to the most current versidmhese standards. In addition, the VanishPaiodpct line was certified for a CE Mark by
TUV-USA. The CE Mark authorizes us to sell in the@&ean Union. TUV-USA performs annual surveillancdits to ensure our
compliance with ENISO 13485:2003, CAN/CSA:13485:2@Md the Medical Device Directive, 93/42/EEC.

Government Funding of Research and Right to License

Thomas J. Shaw developed his initial version daifaty syringe with the aid of grants by the Natidnatitute of Drug Abuse, a
subsidiary of the National Institutes of Health. @sesult, the federal government has the righerevtthe public interest justifies it, to dispe
the technology to multiple manufacturers so thatghfety syringe can be made widely available égtiblic. However, the funding was only
used to develop and patent the earlier syringggdess of 1991. That syringe was a bulkier, lesscéiffe, and more expensive version of the
current product. Accordingly and on the adviceairmsel, Management believes that the risk of thegonent demanding manufacture of
this alternative product is minimal.

Research and Development

We spent $626,941, $934,209, and $958,798 in fi2@a4, 2005, and 2006 respectively, on researctdanelopment. Costs in 2006
were primarily for compensation, validation and ieegring costs, and consulting costs. Our ongodsgarch and development activities are
performed by an internal research and developmafit $his team of engineers is developing procegsovements for current and future
automated machines. Products currently in developimeour internal team include the winged butieil, the dental syringe, a %2 cc insulin
syringe and an autodisable syringe. Our limiteceasc¢o the market has slowed the introduction egatproducts into the market. Possible
future products include all needle medical deviceshich the automated retraction mechanism caspipied.

Environmental Compliance

We believe that we do not incur material costsannection with compliance with environmental laWée are considered a
Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generator bessawe generate less than 100 kilograms (220 Ib&dzardous waste per month.
Therefore, we are exempt from the reporting requoinets set forth by the Texas Commission on Enviemtal Quality. The waste that is
generated at our facility is primarily made up lahfimable liquids and paint-related waste and i$ feeriuel blending




by Safety Kleen. This fuel blending process conghyetiestroys our waste and satisfies our “cradigreve” responsibility.

Other nonhazardous production waste includes g@eamropylene regrind that is sold for recyclindgieTlCompany also grinds dirty
plastics, syringes, and needles for disposal byt¥danagement. All other nonhazardous waste pratlisceonsidered municipal solid waste
and sent to a sanitary landfill by Waste Management

We also produce small amounts of regulated bioldazesrwaste from contaminated sharps and laboratasyes. This waste is sent for
incineration by Stericycle.

Employees

As of March 1, 2007, we had 146 full-time employegpart-time employees, and 6 independently cotedaconsultants. Of the 146
full-time employees, 5 persons were engaged irarebeand development activities, 61 persons wegagad in manufacturing and
engineering, 18 persons were engaged in qualityrasse and regulatory affairs, 42 persons weregawym sales and marketing, 19 persons
were engaged in general and administrative funstiand one person in facilities. No employeescaxered by collective bargaining
agreements. We are dependent upon a number of &eggament and technical personnel, and the lossreites of one or more key
employees could have a material adverse effecso®ur President and Chief Executive Officer, TheaShaw, has an employment
contract with an initial term that ended on Septen#002 that contains an automatic and continuemswal provision for consecutive two-
year periods

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

We have no long-lived assets in foreign counti®&spments to international customers generallyirecquprepayment either by wire
transfer or an irrevocable confirmed letter of d@redlVe do extend credit to international custon@rsome occasions depending upon certain
criteria, including, but not limited to, the credibrthiness of the customer, the stability of tbartry, banking restrictions, and the size of the
order. All transactions are in United States aurye

2006 2005 2004
Domestic sales $22,240,34 $22,310,15( $20,193,99!
International sales 3,084,17: 1,924,86¢ 1,327,70:
Total sales $25,324,51! $24,235,011 $21,521,70!
Long-lived asset:
Domestic $12,212,141 $11,925,971 $11,056,86!
Foreign $ — 3 — 3 —

Please see the financial statements in Item &formation about our revenues, profits and lossetik last three years, and total assets for
the last two years.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

You should carefully consider the following matériaks facing the Company. If any of these risksur, our business, results of
operations or financial condition could be matéyiadversely affected.

The Majority of our International Sales are Fillesing one Supplier

Most international sales are filled by productioonfi Double Dove. In the event that we were unableurchase such product from
Double Dove, we would need to find an alternatepfiapfor the 5 cc and 10 cc syringes and incremseestic production for 1 cc and 3 cc
syringes to avoid a disruption in supply. Currentlgproximately 72.8% of our production is providgdDouble Dove.




Our Cash Position is Decreasing

Due to continuing barriers to the market place pbed with the completion of the discount reimbursetprogram and increases in
accounts receivable and inventory, mitigated bjnarease in accounts payable, the Company’s casitigpodeclined $5.7 million. The
negative impact in the third and fourth quartethaf ending of the discount reimbursement prograapmoximately $6.0 million.

In the event we continue to have only limited madacess and the cash provided by the litigatittteseents and generated from
operations becomes insufficient and royalties f®RMD are not forthcoming, the Company would takstamutting measures to reduce cash
requirements. Such measures could result in remtuofi units being produced, reduction of workfonegluction of salaries of officers and
other nonhourly employees, and deferral of royplyments to Thomas Shaw.

We Compete in a Monopolistic Marketplace

We operate in an environment that is dominatechbynajor syringe manufacturer in the United Std&s, We believe that its
monopolistic business practices continue desgtpaying the Company $100 million to settle a latisw anticompetitive practices, busine
disparagement, and tortious interference. Althowghmade limited progress in some areas, sucheadtidrnate care and international
markets, our volumes are not as high as they shmlglven the nature and quality of our produat,fdderal and state legislation requiring
use of safe needle devices, and the Senate Subtemimearings on GPOs.

We Have Generally Been Unable to Gain Sufficienthd¢aAccess to Achieve Profitable Operations

We have incurred net operating losses in all fiscarters of 2006 and may experience operating@oissthe future. If we are unat
to gain sufficient market access and market slegenay be unable to continue to finance researdidamelopment as well as support
operations and expansion of production.

Our Patent Protection Is Aging

Our main competitive strength is our technologys ittages (and the associated patent life expioes)competitive position in the
marketplace will weaken. The initial patents potitey our revolutionary spring action syringe valpire beginning in May 2015. Patent life
may be extended, not through the original paténtsrelated improvementsEventually, however, our patent protection may dase and w
will be vulnerable to other competitors utilizingraechnology.

We Are Vulnerable to New Technologies

Because we have a narrow focus on a particularygtdithe and technology (retractable needles), rgevalnerable to the
development of superior competing products andémges in technology which could eliminate or redine need for our products. If a
superior technology is created, the demand foipooaducts could greatly diminish.

We May Lack Future Financial Resources to Captacechsed Market Share

The three leading manufacturers of hypodermic ggsrand blood collection products are BD with aldwide market share in the
safety syringe market of approximately 68 perc8hgrwood with approximately 18 percent, and Terwitb a market share of
approximately 4 percent. All three companies offfeth standard syringes and at least one safeitygeyalternative. BD also offers a
retractable syringe. BD and Sherwood have grdat@ncial resources, larger and more establishks sand marketing and distribution
organizations, and greater market influence, iriolgidbngterm contracts with GPOs. These competitors maghieeto use these resource
improve their products through research and adiprisi or develop new products, which may competeenaéfectively with our products.




If our competitors choose to use their resourcesdate products superior to ours, we may be urtaldell our products and the ability of our
company to continue would be weakened.

Fluctuations in Supplies of Inventory Could Tempibydncrease Costs

Fluctuations in the cost and availability of rawterals and inventory and the ability to maintaandrable supplier arrangements .
relationships could result in the need to manufacali (as opposed to 27.2%) of the products inthiged States. This could temporarily
increase unit costs as we ramp up domestic praxucti

We Face Inherent Product Liability Risks

As a manufacturer and provider of safety needléyxts, we face an inherent business risk of exjgasuproduct liability claims in
the event of product failure or claim of harm calibg product operation. Product failure could resulnjury to the patient or loss of blood
and could expose healthcare workers to the rigkaafd borne pathogens. If any of our products eriovbe defective, we may be required to
recall those products. If a product liability clais made and damages are in excess of our prbabitity coverage, our competitive position
could be weakened by the amount of money we coaiigtfuired to pay to compensate those injured bymducts. We have products
liability coverage with St. Paul Insurance Compaayering up to $1,000,000 per occurrence, with caye up to $2,000,000 in the
aggregate. Each claim is subject to a $25,000 dibdieic Additionally, we have additional produciadility protection under an Umbrella
Liability Policy. This policy provides an additiah$10,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate limitee event claims exceed the primary
commercial general liability policy limit. We hawet had any product liability claims.

We Have Limited Access to the Capital Markets

The volume of trading in our Common Stock on theefican Stock Exchange (the “AMEX”) is low. Accandiy, it is unclear if
there is any significant market for our sharesishay reduce our ability to raise cash throughlipudy private offerings in the future.

Our Company Is Controlled by Two Shareholders

Thomas J. Shaw, our President and a Director, Mzai$he August, and Lillian E. Salerno, a consuitatthe Company, own 35.8%,
11.8%, and 10.5%, respectively, of the Common Sesckf March 1, 2007. The shares held by Ms. Augtescontrolled by Mr. Shaw
pursuant to a voting agreement, which terminatesgale of all the shares for value or if termiddtg both parties in writing. These
shareholders will, therefore, have the ability ieect our operations and financial affairs andubstantially influence the election of members
of our Board of Directors. The interests of thpeesons may not always coincide with the Compaimg&rests or the interests of other
stockholders. This concentration of ownership eikample, may have the effect of delaying, deferangreventing a change in control of the
Company, impeding a merger, consolidation, takeov@ther business combination involving the Conypandiscouraging a potential
acquirer from making a tender offer or otherwiderapting to obtain control of the Company, whichiim could materially adversely affect
the market price of the Common Stock. Of the 28,864 shares of Common Stock outstanding as of Mhr2007, Officers and Directors
own 12,761,500 of the shares.

Current Investigations Could Result in Beneficiabislation Increasing Our Access to the Hospitatkda

On March 15, 2006, the Senate Judiciary SubcomenitteAntitrust, Competition Policy and ConsumertRsgheld its fourth hearing
on the anti-competitive practices of GPOs. AsSkeate’s four-year inquiry has revealed, theseh@asiog cartels, in collusion with the
dominant medical supply manufacturers, have hampetpetition, stifled innovation, and increaseddbst of healthcare. Senate testimony,
government studies, and media reports have expoked) list of abuses, including conflicts of irgst, kickbacks, sole-source and long-term
contracts, and other exclusionary practices thee lkept patients and healthcare workers in GPO-meimbspitals from gaining access to
better, safer, and more
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cost-effective medical products. The U. S. Depantnoé Justice and the Connecticut Attorney Genaralalso conducting wide-ranging
criminal investigations of GPO practices and haseéd subpoenas to many of the nation’s largesicaleslippliers, GPOs, and hospital
systems.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
Not applicable and none.
Item 2. Properties.

Our 22,500 square foot headquarters is locatedat 6bo Lane, on 35 acres, which we own, overlogpkiake Lewisville in Little EIm,
Texas. The building is a modular portion of a langkanned building for which the engineering dedigis been finalized which could be
expanded with minimal disruption of production. Theadquarters are in good condition and housediméstrative offices and
manufacturing facility. We put a 45,000 square fwatehouse in service in March 2005. The manufag facility produced approximately
27.2% of the units that were sold in 2006. Inékient of a disruption in service of our outsideigp, we believe we could produce
guantities sufficient to meet demand under curcentimstances except for demand for 5¢cc and 10d@ag®s which are sold principally in tl
international market. In that event, we would mipé¢ to engage another manufacturer.

The Company obtained a loan frori1 InternatioraB(“1 st International”) for $2,500,000, securedtbg land and existing
buildings, which provided interim funding for thercstruction of the 45,000 square foot warehouse.prbceeds from the loan were used to
pay off the remaining $475,000 of the revolvingdit@greement with ¥ International in additiorftading the new warehouse and related
infrastructure. Payments on the note were intenaistduring the first twelve months. The paymeitsthe permanent funding are based on a
twenty-year amortization with a five-year maturityterest rates are based on the amount of funutsdcedeposit with the bank. Accordingly,
interest will vary from the Wall Street JournalrRe Rate (the “WSJPR”) to the WSJPR plus 1 pereéth,floors that may range from 4.25
percent to 6.50 percent. Compensating balance& dmternational affecting the interest rate wilhge from $0 to $500,000.

Additional capital expenditures may include additibassembly lines, molding equipment, manufactusipace, warehousing, and
related infrastructure. The expansion could ineltltbse products that have been developed buehotgrketed, as well as expanding
manufacturing capacity for existing products.

We also lease Suites 618, 620, 622, and 628 SSttidket, Lewisville, Texas, as well as storagdsstatated at 102 E. Purnell,
Lewisville, Texas, from LES Development, the suscedo Mill Street Enterprises, a sole proprietgggdwned by Lillian E. Salerno, a
shareholder holding more than 10% of the CommonkStbhis lease is for over 4,000 square feet atef§pace in good condition. The lease
is for a five-year period beginning in July 2002aanonthly rate of $2,900. This lease is expetigdrminate in the second quarter of 2007.

In the opinion of Management, all the propertied aguipment are suitable for their intended useaaadcidequately covered by an
insurance policy.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

We are not a party to any material legal proceedihgr than a lawsuit against Abbott Laboratoriégctv was announced in a Form 10-
Q filed on August 15, 2005. A hearing recently Hesliin a determination that the litigation willqmeed in court and not in arbitration as
argued by the defendants.

The Company was sued by Occupational and MedicaMations Limited (“OMI”) in August 2006 in Feder@burt of Australia,
alleging that two letters written to OMI by the Cpamy’s outside counsel contained unjustified tlee@MI is not seeking monetary damages
in the action. The Company sought preliminary digeg. In December 2006, the Court denied the Coryipanotion and awarded costs to
OMI. The Company’s motion for leave to appeal tfwi€'s interlocutory ruling is pending and no trildte has been set for the original
action.
Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securitydolders.

No matters were submitted to a vote during thetfoquarter of 2006.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters, and Issuer Purchases &quity Securities.
MARKET INFORMATION

Our Common Stock has been listed on the AMEX sMag 4, 2001. Shown below are the high and low sptiees of our Common
Stock as reported by the AMEX for each quarteheflast two fiscal years:

Common Stock

High Low

2006

Fourth Quarte $344 $2.20

Third Quartel $3.96 $3.16

Second Quarte $4.02 $3.22

First Quartel $4.11 $3.45
2005

Fourth Quarte $4.82 $351

Third Quartel $6.49 $2.65

Second Quarte $4.04 $2.60

First Quarte! $4.8C $3.70

SHAREHOLDERS

As of March 1, 2007, there were 23,674,164 shar€ommon Stock held by 297 shareholders of recotdntluding shareholders w
beneficially own Common Stock held in nominee drést name.”

DIVIDENDS

We have not ever declared or paid any dividendherCommon Stock. We have no current plans to pgycash dividends on the
Common Stock. We intend to retain all earningsgekthose required to be paid to the holders ofttederred Stock, to support operations
and future growth.

The Board of Directors declared a dividend on teaeS | and Il Class B Convertible Preferred StiocR004. The cumulative dividend
arrearage through June 30, 2004, on the Series Il &lass B Convertible Preferred Stock of $7,583, was paid on August 27, 2004, to the
holders of record as of August 17, 2004. As of Dawer 31, 2006, $12,163,000 in dividends were iaa® on the Class B stock. Dividends
may not be paid on the Common Stock until all diwids on the Preferred Stock have been paid.

On March 27, 2007, the Board of Directors declaretividend on the Series | and Series Il Class BvEdible Preferred Stock to be
paid on July 24, 2007 to Shareholders of Recordubyn2, 2007. Arrearages will be paid through J88g2007 in the amount of $1.1 million.
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EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

See Item 12 Security Ownership of Certain Bendfidiners and Management and Related Stockholdeteks&br a chart describing
compensation plans under which equity securitiesaathorized.

RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

Sales of unregistered securities in the first aaabed quarters of 2006 were reported in the Conipdrorm 10-Q quarterly reports
filed with the United States Securities and Excleas@gommission (the “Commission”) which are availalileEDGAR. There were no sales
of unregistered securities in the third or fourttager.

PERFORMANCE GRAPH
The following graph compares the cumulative togalim for our Common Stock from December 31, 2@k year in which the
Company became a public company) to December 316,20 the total returns for the Russell Microcad 8ecton Dickinson (“BD"), a peer

issuer. The graph assumes an investment of $1G0nmmon Stock and in the Russell Microcap indexfakmouary 1, 2001, and that all
dividends are reinvested.

COMPARISON OF FIVE YEAR CUMULATIWETOTAL RETURM

S150.0
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The comparisons in the graph are required by the. §Bu should be careful about drawing any conolusifrom the data contained in
the graph, because past results do not necessuatibate future performance. The information camgdi in this graph shall not be deemed to
be “soliciting material” or “filed” with the SEC mubject to the liabilities of Section 18 of thecBange Act, except to the extent that we
specifically incorporate it by reference into a daoent filed under the Securities Act of 1933, asiaded or the Exchange Act.
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Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data

The following selected financial data are qualifdreference to, and should be read in conjunatiim, our audited financial
statements and the notes to those statements amtbtddment’s Discussion and Analysis of Financialditan and Results of Operations”
appearing elsewhere herein. The selected statavheperations data presented below for the yaaile@ December 31, 2003 and 2002, and
the balance sheet data as of December 31, 2003, 300 2002, have been derived from our auditexhfifal statements, which are not
included herein.

(In thousands except for earnings per share, satstanding and percentages)

As of and for the Years Ended December 3:

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Sales, net $ 20,89¢ $ 21,157 $ 21,13¢ $ 19,07¢ $ 20,31¢
Reimbursed discounts 4,427 3,07¢ 386 — —
Total sales 25,32¢ 24,23t 21,52z 19,07¢ 20,31¢
Cost of sales 17,77¢ 15,42¢ 16,411 14,654 15,472
Gross profit 7,54¢€ 8,80¢ 5,111 4,424 4,844
Total operating expenses 14,26( 11,68 13,11( 10,327 11,234
Loss from operations (6,719 (2,877) (7,999 (5,909 (6,390
Interest incomt 1,97€ 1,37 475 45 10
Interest expense, n (411) (340) (243) (308) (446)
Litigation settlements, net — — 74,63 13,88( —
Net income (loss) before income ta: (5,149) (1,844 66,86¢ 7,714 (6,82¢€)
Provision (benefit) for income taxes (1,280 (605) 12,177 266 —
Net income (loss (3,869) (1,239 54,691 7,44¢ (6,82¢€)
Preferred Stock dividend requirements (1,457 (1,503 (1,999 (2,560 (2,266
Earnings (loss) applicable to common shareholders $ (5,320) $ (2,742) $ 52,69¢ $ 4,88¢ $ (9,092)
Earnings (loss) per share — basic $ (0.23) $ (0.12) $ 233 % 023 $ (0.45)
Earnings (loss) per share — diluted $ (0.23) $ (0.12) $ 2.08 $ 0.20 $ (0.45)
Weighted average shares outstanding 23,591,99° 23,332,27 _ 22,600,16/ _ 21,001,00: _ 20,300,45:
Current assets $ 57,78C $ 61,485 $ 64,67/ $ 13,497 $ 7,06E
Current liabilities $ 6,891 $ 5,45 $ 7,852 $ 577¢ $ 8,021
Property, plant, and equipment, | $ 12,212 $ 11,92¢ $ 11,057 $ 9,67¢ $ 10,51¢
Total asset $ 70,79¢ $ 73,75€¢ $ 76,12 $ 23,631 $ 18,05¢
Long-term debt $ 4,39¢ $ 4,64€ $ 3,807 $ 2934 $ 3,441
Stockholder equity $ 59,74¢ $ 63,62 $ 63,665 $ 15,13t $ 7,437
Redeemable Preferred Stock (in sha 2,441,16t 2,498,66¢ 2,572,11¢ 3,591,21¢ 5,379,36¢
Cash dividends per common sh $ — 3 — % — 3 — 9 —
Gross profit margit 29.8% 36.3% 23.7% 23.2% 23.8%

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operation.
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENT WARNING

Certain statements included by reference in thirggficontaining the words “could,” “may,” “believgs'anticipates,” “intends,”
“expects,” and similar such words constitute fordvvoking
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statements within the meaning of the Private SaearLitigation Reform Act. Any forward-looking $&aments involve known and unknown
risks, uncertainties, and other factors that mayseaur actual results, performance, or achievesriertie materially different from any future
results, performance, or achievements expressiedptied by such forward-looking statements. Suatides include, among others, the
impact of dramatic increases in demand, our altitityuickly increase capacity in the event of anthtic increase in demand, our ability to
access the market, our ability to decrease proatuctdsts, our ability to continue to finance reskand development as well as operations
and expansion of production, the recently incredseest of larger market players, specifically,BDproviding safety needle devices, and
other factors listed iitem 1A Risk Factors. Given these uncertainties, undue reliance shootidbe placed on forward-looking statements.

OVERVIEW

We have been manufacturing and marketing our ptsdaoto the marketplace since 1997. Our products leen and continue to be
distributed nationally through numerous distribatddowever, we have been blocked from access tm#rket by exclusive marketing
practices engaged in by BD who dominates the mavketbelieve that their monopolistic business fcastcontinue despite their paying
$100 million to settle a lawsuit with the Companoy &nticompetitive practices, business disparagémen tortious interference. Although
we made limited progress in some areas, such adtdreate care and international markets, ournmekiare not as high as they should be
given the nature and quality of our product, thedefal and state legislation requiring use of sefedie devices, and the Senate Subcommittee
hearings on GPOs. We continue to pursue varioategies to have better access to the hospitalehaa& well as other markets, including
attempting to gain access to the market throughsalas efforts and innovative technology.

We are focusing on methods of upgrading our manurfexg capability and efficiency in order to enabketo offer our technology at a
reduced price. We believe our current capital@apirovides the resources necessary to implemesétbhanges, improve profit margins,
greatly improve our manufacturing capacity andegdficy, thereby reducing our unit cost. We are adaoketing more products
internationally. Beginning in 2004, we were awar@efederal contract to supply syringes to variafigcan countries. The 2004 award from
PATH was for 1,530,000 units. The 2005 award vead 1,700,000 units. The 2006 award was for 16RM@Dunits. All awards were filled
over multiple quarters due principally to logisticaquirements for the orders. We are hopefal these awards will continue to increase
under this program. We continue to produce sysragel blood collection tube holders in Little Ef@exas.

Additionally, the Company was awarded a one-yeatrest to supply its VanishPoifit  automated retoacsyringes to all of
Queensland Health’'s 202 acute care facilities. éQaknd Health is a department within the governroBQueensland, Australia. The
contract is effective immediately and renewabletfor years. VanishPoifft  products are distribuedustralia by Brisbane-based
Scientific Educational Supplies Pty Ltd.

Product purchases from Double Dove have enabl¢d insrease manufacturing capacity with little ¢apoutlay and provided a
competitive manufactured cost. These purchases élaabled improved profit margins in spite of lmlitrevenues. The cost of production
per unit has generally declined as volumes inctaske currently obtain roughly 72.8% of our finishgroducts through Double Dove, a
Chinese manufacturer. We believe we could makenygang-term disruption in these supplies by utiizmore of the capacity at the Little
EIm facility, except for 5cc and 10cc syringes whoomprised about 5.8% of our 2006 revenues.

We also have a license agreement with BTMD, a Geimmempany. We had anticipated receiving royaltiethe end of the first quarter
of 2007. However, because of the completion in@dlin building the factory, assembly equipment, #redrelated infrastructure, the
production has been delayed. We continue to expeayalty stream in 2007, pending completion effidwility and BTMD meeting all
government requirements.
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Historically, unit sales have increased in theslapart of the year due, in part, to the demandsyfinges during the flu season.
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion contains trend informatand other forward-looking statements that invaweumber of risks and
uncertainties. Our actual future results couldettifhaterially from our historical results of opéwat and those discussed in the forward-
looking statements. All period references are tofisgal years ended December 2006, 2005 or 206aDamounts have been rounded for
ease of reading.

Comparison of Year Ended
December 31, 2006, and Year Ended December 31, 2005

Revenues increased 4.5%, due principally to inegtaales in the alternate care and internationetetea Domestic sales were
87.8% of revenues with international sales compgishe remainder. Unit sales of the 1cc syringesiased 39.1% and 3cc unit sales
increased 19.7%. Unit sales of all products irmeda32.6%. The hospital market continues to lapitke very favorable promotional pricing
under the discount program. The increase in digc@mimbursements in 2006 is due principally torguction of the promotional prices
initiated in April 2005, resulting in larger reimta@ments, mitigated by the ending of the reimbueserof the discounts in the third quarter of
2006. The discount reimbursement program expiregkshe settlement agreement under which it webbshed provided for a total of $8.0
million in reimbursements. We had recognized $8illon in cumulative discount reimbursements ie third quarter of 2006. Sales to two
distributors accounted for 31.3% and 34.8% of evenues in 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Cost of sales as a percentage of revenues incrdase the lower average selling price resultiogifthe ending of the discount
reimbursement program mitigated by higher volunfgeroduct produced and sold. The increased volafipgoduction resulted in a lower
unit cost. The effect of the reduction in staffAingust 2005 also contributed to the lower unittég006. Royalty expenses were higher
to an increase in gross revenues.

As a result, gross profits decreased, and grogi prargins declined from 36.3% in 2005 to 29.8%2006.
Operating expenses increased from the prior yeataincreases in sales and marketing costs aretgeand administrative costs.

Sales and marketing expenses increased as we wedtio grow our sales force, resulting in highenpensation costs, marketing
and promotional costs, and travel and entertainmére also had increased consulting expense netigay a reduction in stock option
expense. We expect sales and marketing costsamitinue to increase as we work to get our prodattsU.S. hospitals and in the
international market.

Research and development costs were flat. We ltaeaises in consulting costs and decreases in emigigeosts due principally to
validation testing and the development work onlthsafety catheter in 2005. We began marketingthsafety catheter in the first quartel
2006. We anticipate that until we reach economfecale in manufacturing this product, we willuindosses on its sale.

General and administrative costs increased dueipelly to higher legal costs, compensation casiasulting, and taxes other than
income taxes. Decreases in expenses include sfitkn expense, shareholder expenses, outside @owgpgosts, severance pay and
training. The legal costs incurred in 2006 inanebto the Abbott Laboratories litigation are higtiean those in 2005. We expect such costs
to continue until the litigation is resolved. Was@have litigation expenses concerning OMI, an ralisih company, which is discussed
elsewhere herein. Compensation costs increaseffieers and other salaries were brought into aevampropriate range in 2005, the full
effect being reflected in 2006. The Company ailsarded merit increases to our employees in 200ghsdting costs increased due to our
continuing
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efforts to penetrate U.S. and international mark®¥& had increases in taxes other than income iax2006. We donated product in an
international humanitarian effort in 2006. Theesé been no stock options awarded since 2004 ftherehis expense continues to decline as
the costs become fully amortized.

Preferred Stock dividend requirements declinedtdumnversion of Preferred Stock into Common Stotke dividend arrearage at
December 31, 2006, on all classes of PreferreckStas approximately $12,200,000.

Interest income increased due to higher interéssranterest expense increased due to higheegitetes mitigated by lower debt
balances.

Provision for income tax benefits consists prinyaod federal tax subject to carry back provisioistate income taxes are also sut
to the various states’ carry back rules. The Com@dso has a valuation reserve for all deferregdgawith the exception of deferred taxes on
the beneficial conversion feature associated wstinote payable to Katie Petroleum, Inc.

Cash flow from operations was negative for 2006 ghirecipally to the loss for the year. The effe€hon-cash expenses and the
change in working capital were a positive $500,00®.esting activities utilized $2.0 million in das

Comparison of Year Ended
December 31, 2005, and Year Ended December 31, 2004

Revenues increased, due principally to increasked sathe alternate care and international marketmestic sales were 92.1% of
revenues with international sales comprising tmeaieder. Unit sales of the 1cc syringe increaske@% and 3cc unit sales increased 12.7%.
Unit sales of all products increased 19.1%. Thephal market continued to lag despite very favl@gdsomotional pricing under the discount
reimbursement program. The increase in discoumttrérsements in 2005 was due principally to theicgidn of the promaotional prices in
April 2005. We recognized $3.5 million in discouatimbursements through December 31, 2005. Saleeotdistributors accounted for
34.8% of our revenues in 2005 and sales to onghiigtr accounted for 16.6% of our revenues in 2004

Cost of sales as a percentage of revenues impas/adjher volumes of product were produced and sbie increased volume
resulted in a lower unit cost of production. Tlifeet of the reduction in staff in August 2005 atsmtributed to the lower unit cost. Royalty
expenses declined due to a reduction in gross uegn

Operating expenses decreased from the prior yeataddecreases in general and administrative aodigated by increases in sales
and marketing costs as well as an increase inngdsead development costs.

Sales and marketing expenses increased as we wexdtio grow our sales force, resulting in highenpensation and travel expen
This increase in sales and marketing costs wagaéil by a reduction in consulting expenses.

Research and development costs increased duepailydio validation testing and the developmentkvan the IV safety catheter.
We began marketing the IV safety catheter in trst §uarter of 2006. We also anticipate that wmtilreach economies of scale in
manufacturing this product, we will incur lossesirsale.

General and administration costs decreased significdue principally to lower legal costs incuried2005. The legal costs

incurred in 2005 in regard to the Abbott Laborasiiitigation were substantially less than the llegats we incurred for the BD and NMT
litigation in 2004. However, we expect such castsicrease as our litigation against Abbott camtin
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Preferred Stock dividend requirements declinedtdumnversions of Preferred Stock into Common Stothe dividend arrearage at
December 31, 2005, on all classes of PreferreckStas approximately $10,700,000.

Interest income increased due to a higher averatgtamding cash balance and higher interest ramgsrest expense increased du
higher debt balances incurred for the warehoussiimg and higher interest rates.

Provision for income tax benefits consisted primyaof federal tax subject to carry back provisior&ate income taxes were also
subject to the various states’ carry back rules.

Cash flow from operations was negative for 2005 phirecipally to the loss for the year and changewarking capital.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

We consider the following to be our most significancounting policies. Careful consideration andn@any review is given to these
and all accounting policies on a routine basisiguee that they are accurately and consistentliieapp

Accounts Receivable

The Company records trade receivables when reviemeeognized. No product has been consigned tomess. The Company’s
allowance for doubtful accounts is primarily detered by review of specific trade receivables. Ehascounts that are doubtful of collection
are included in the allowance. An additional abmwe has been established based on a percentageivhbles outstanding. These
provisions are reviewed to determine the adequatyecallowance for doubtful accounts. Trade reakles are charged off when there is
certainty as to their being uncollectible. Tradegivables are considered delinquent when paynznhdt been made within contract terms.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized for sales to distributorsnathike and risk of ownership passes to the distob generally upon shipment.
Revenue is recorded on the basis of sales pridistigbutors, less contractual pricing allowand@sntractual pricing allowances consist of
(i) rebates granted to distributors who providekiag reports which show, among other things, #elity that purchased the products, and
(i) a provision for estimated contractual priciadpwances for products that the Company has roetived tracking reports. Rebates are
recorded when issued and are applied against 8teroer’s receivable balance. The provision for @arttial pricing allowances is reviewed
at the end of each quarter and adjusted for chandesels of products for which there is no tragkreport. Additionally, if it becomes clear
that tracking reports will not be provided by indival distributors, the provision is further adgt The estimated contractual allowance is
netted against individual distributors’ accountseigable balances for financial reporting purpo3és resulting net balance is reflected in
accounts receivable or accounts payable, as apar®prhe terms and conditions of contractual pgallowances are governed by contracts
between the Company and its distributors. Reveaustipments directly to end-users is recognizedmtiile and risk of ownership passes
from the Company. Any product shipped or distrildufier evaluation purposes is expensed.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or ragrlith cost being determined using a standartirneshod, which approximates

average cost. Provision is made for any excesbswlete inventories.
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Marketing Fees

Under a sales and marketing agreement with AbthatCompany paid marketing fees until the Companyinated the contract for
breach. The contracted services were to includgcjgation in promotional activities, developmaifteducational and promotional materials,
representation at trade shows, clinical demonstrafiinservicing and training, and tracking repdetailing the placement of our products to
end-users. Marketing fees were accrued at thedifrttee sale of product to Abbott. These fees weaiid pfter Abbott provided us a tracking
report of product sales to end-users. These camts included in Sales and marketing expense iStAements of Operations. No marketing
fees have been accrued since October 15, 2008athdehe National Marketing and Distribution Agresrthwith Abbott was terminated.

Litigation Proceeds

Proceeds from litigation settlements in our fedaraltrust lawsuit, Retractable Technologies, in@BD, et al. were recognized when
realized. Generally, realization was not reasonabured and expected until proceeds were colleStezh amounts were net of attorneys’
fees, court costs, legal expenses, and amountbleayader the Covenant Not to Sue. Liability fdoateys’ fees was not incurred until
proceeds were collected.

Reimbursed Discounts

The Company received reimbursed discounts fromobtige settlement agreements reached in its fedetafust lawsuit, Retractable
Technologies, Inc. v. BD, et al. Payments undewdikeount reimbursement program were recognized aletivery of the product, provided
collection was reasonably assured. Such amounizrasented in the Statements of Operations asasaeromponent of revenues. The
program reimbursed $8.0 million for discounts, lihgt provided by the settlement agreement. Thmstlwas reached during the third quarter
of 2006 and negatively affected profit margin foe third and fourth quarters. The discount progesthed on December 31, 2006
LIQUIDITY AND FUTURE CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

Historical Sources of Liquidity

We have historically funded operations primarilgrfr proceeds from private placements, loans, aigation settlements. We were
capitalized with approximately $52,600,000 raisenhf six separate private placement offerings. Viseta$47,375,600 in cash from the
private sales of an aggregate of 11,710,221 sludi@envertible Preferred Stock. In addition, weadhéd a cancellation of $3,679,284 in debt
and $1,550,000 in Accounts Payable in exchang8édoies V Class B Convertible Preferred Stock.

We obtained $3,910,000 in 2000 from bank loansutiw$3,435,000 has been repaid and $475,000 iaameed with a new note
with 15t International. Additionally, we receivedSanall Business Administration loan of $1,000,000996 to pay for portions of automated
assembly equipment, multevity molds, and other equipment. This loan hanlrepaid. Furthermore, we borrowed $5,000,00@002inde
our Credit Agreement with Abbott Laboratories. lat@ber 2002 we repaid the Abbott Laboratories métk proceeds from a new note from
Katie Petroleum, Inc. (“Katie Petroleum”) for $3@000 and a portion of the proceeds from a pripéeement.

We obtained a loan fromsL International for $2,800 for interim and long-term financing of our whouse. Principal and interest
payments began in the first part of 2005. See Mdtethe Financial Statements for a discussiomeférms of the note.
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Internal Sources of Liquidity

Beginning in early 2004 we began to receive shigrméproduct from Double Dove, a Chinese manufastuiFluctuations in the
cost and availability of raw materials and invegitand the ability to maintain favorable supplieraagements and relationships could rest
the need to manufacture all (as opposed to 27.2¥eqroducts in the United States. This couldgerarily increase unit costs as we ramp
up domestic production.

To achieve break even quarters we need minimakadoehospital markets which has been difficultlitain due to the monopolistic
marketplace which was the subject of our antittaxsuit against BD. We will continue to attempti@in access to the market through our
sales efforts and innovative technology. We aredotg on methods of upgrading our manufacturingbdipy and efficiency in order to
enable us to offer our technology at a reducedepiée believe our current capitalization provides tesources necessary to implement these
changes and greatly improve our manufacturing agpand efficiency, thereby reducing our unit cost.

We had anticipated receiving royalties from thetising agreement with BTMD by the end of the finsarter of 2007. However,
because of the completion involved in building fletory, assembly equipment, and the related itrfresure, the production has been
delayed. We continue to expect a royalty strea0ii7, pending completion of the facility and BTMizeting all government requirements.

Historically, unit sales have increased in theslapart of the year due, in part, to the demanayoinges during the flu season.

At the present time Management does not intendige requity capital in 2007. Due to the litigatsmitlements, we have sufficient cash
reserves and intend to rely on operations, cagirves, and debt financing as the primary ongoingc&s of cash.

In the event we continue to have only limited madaecess and cash generated from operations andeseves become insufficient to
support operations, the Company would take cosingutneasures to reduce cash requirements. Sucsunesacould result in reduction of
units being produced, reduction of workforce, reauncof salaries of officers and other nonhourlypdogees, and deferral of royalty payme
to Thomas Shaw.

The Company had a reduction in force in August 2005

External Sources of Liquidity

We have obtained several loans over the past s@ans, which have, together with proceeds fronsties of equities and litigation
settlements, enabled us to pursue developmentraxdgtion of our products. Currently we believeaeeild obtain additional funds through
loans if needed. Furthermore, the shareholders paxeéously authorized an additional 5,000,000 sbaf a Class C stock that could, if
necessary, be authorized and used to raise furalggin the sale of equity.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

The following chart summarizes all of our matedhligations and commitments to make future paymentier contracts such as debt
and lease agreements as of December 31, 2006:
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Payments Due by Perioc

Contractual Obligations Total 2007 2008-2009 2010-2011 Thereafter

Long-Term Debt Obligations $ 4,669,46¢f $ 382,397 $ 87397¢ $ 3,057,700 $ 355,38¢
Capital Lease Obligatior — — — — —
Operating Lease Obligatiol 17,40 17,40C — — —

Purchase Obligatior — — — — —
Other Long-Term Liabilities Reflected on Balances8&h — — — = =
Total Contractual Cash Obligations $ 4686,86( $ 399,797 $ 873,97¢ $ 3,057,700 $ 355,38¢

Material Commitments for Expenditures

Assuming we are able to access the market, we m@ynoadditional capital to fund capital expendisiand working capital needs.
Management would fund these expenditures throughated equity offerings. Capital expenditures cantdude additional assembly lines,
manufacturing space, warehousing, and relatedstnéreture. The expansion could include those prizdihat have been developed but not
marketed, as well as expanding manufacturing cap#msi existing products.

We had $1.5 million in capital expenditures in 2@0@&l $2.0 million in 2005. The Company investe@G600 in a limited liability
company (“LLC”) in which we will be a minority intest holder. The funds are held in escrow unéllthC has raised the majority of its
capital. If such fundraising is not completed bgvimber 2007 the Company has the option to hawevigstment returned. The purpose of
this project is to provide information and insigbthe public regarding healthcare. Capital exjtenes in 2007 are dependent upon several
factors, including, but not limited to, projectsdecrease production costs, the introduction of peslucts, and access to debt financing.

On March 27, 2007, the Board of Directors declaxetividend on the Series | and Series Il Class BvEdible Preferred Stock to be
paid on July 24, 2007 to Shareholders of Recordubyn2, 2007. Arrearages will be paid through J88g2007 in the amount of $1.1 million.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
We have no off-balance sheet transactions.
ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk.

We believe that our market risk exposures are irar@tas we do not have instruments for tradingpses and reasonable possible
near-term changes in market rates or prices wilf@sult in material near-term losses in earnings.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
of Retractable Technologies, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance she&stadctable Technologies, Inc. as of December @26 2nd 2005, and the related
statements of operations, changes in stockholéersty, and cash flows for each of the three yeuatise period ended December 31, 2006.
Our audits also included the financial statemehedale of Retractable Technologies, Inc., listedém 15(a). These financial statements
financial statement schedule are the responsilafithe Company’s management. Our responsibaityiexpress an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindmecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on flasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptesiused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the financial statements refereadlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of Retractable
Technologies, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and ,2&dbthe results of its operations and its cashdlfor each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2006 in conformity witB.lgyenerally accepted accounting principles. Also@ur opinion, the related financial
statement schedule when considered in relationedasic financial statements taken as a wholegpts fairly in all material respects the
information set forth therein.

/s CF & Co., L.L.P
CF & Co., L.L.P.

Dallas, Texa:
April 2, 2007
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RETRACTABLE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

2006 2005
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivale $ 46,814,68' $ 52,513,93!
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doub#fttounts of $87,030 and $267,174, respecti 1,956,75¢ 3,404,90¢
Inventories, ne 6,385,78( 3,297,72¢
Income taxes receivab 2,355,73. 561,06:
Current deferred tax ass — 1,245,50¢
Other current assets 267,70 462,15(
Total current assets 57,780,66: 61,485,28!
Property, plant, and equipment, | 12,212,141 11,925,971
Intangible assets, n 279,84¢ 316,92¢
Other assets 522,29 27,334
Total assets $ 70,794,94. $ 73,755,52!
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 4,247,630 $ 2,345,61:
Current portion of lon-term debt 261,90¢ 295,417
Accrued compensatic 472,57: 388,72¢
Marketing fees payab 1,419,76( 1,419,76(
Accrued royalties to shareholc 2,755 540,88¢
Other accrued liabilitie 440,25: 467,81:
Current deferred tax liability 45,691 —
Total current liabilities 6,890,57: 5,458,21¢
Long-term debt, net of current maturiti 4,137,23. 4,350,62!
Long-term deferred tax liability 56,82¢ 711,44
Total liabilities 11,084,63. 10,520,28-
Stockholder' equity:
Preferred Stock $1 par valt
Class B; authorized: 5,000,000 she
Series |, Class B; issued: 1,000,000 shares; owtistg: 164,000 and 171,000 shares, respectively
(liguidation preference of $1,025,000 and $1,068, F&spectively 164,00( 171,00(
Series Il, Class B; issued: 1,000,000 shares;andatg 224,700 and 255,200 shares, respective
(liquidation preference of $2,808,750 and $3,190,08spectively 224, 70( 255,20(
Series Ill, Class B; issued: 1,160,445 sharestanding: 135,245 and 135,245 shares, respectively
(liquidation preference of $1,690,563 and $1,698,56spectively 135,24¢ 135,24t
Series 1V, Class B; issued: 1,133,800 shares;andgtg 553,500 and 556,000 shares, respectiv
(liquidation preference of $6,088,500 and $6,116,08spectively 553,50( 556,00(
Series V, Class B; issued 2,416,221 shares; odisignl,363,721 and 1,381,221 shares,
respectively (liquidation preference of $6,000,3n2 $6,077,372, respective 1,363,72: 1,381,22:
Common Stock, no par value; authorized: 100,000$0@0es; issued and outstanding: 23,644,164 and
23,511,884 shares, respectiv — —
Additional paic-in capital 54,709,101 54,307,05:
Retained earnings 2,560,03¢ 6,429,52.
Total stockholders’ equity 59,710,31. 63,235,24.
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 70,794,94. $ 73,755,52!

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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RETRACTABLE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31

2006

2005

2004

Sales, net $ 20,897,200 $ 21,156,660 $ 21,135,94
Reimbursed discounts 4,427,31: 3,078,35( 385,751
Total sales 25,324,51! 24,235,011 21,521,701
Cost of Sale:
Costs of manufactured prodt 15,684,45| 13,713,67! 14,564,40.
Royalty expense to shareholder 2,093,82. 1,715,02: 1,846,19!
Total cost of sales 17,778,27. 15,428,69' 16,410,59!
Gross profit 7,546,24. 8,806,31" 5,111,10:
Operating expense
Sales and marketir 5,545,50( 4,148,68¢ 3,648,45:
Research and developm 958,79¢ 934,20¢ 626,941
General and administrative 7,756,64" 6,600,13: 8,834,522
Total operating expenses 14,260,94! 11,683,03! 13,109,92.
Loss from operations (6,714,699 (2,876,71) (7,998,82)
Interest incom 1,976,40¢ 1,372,71! 475,121
Interest expense, n (411,159 (339,68¢) (243,927
Litigation settlements, net — — 74,635,36.
Net income (loss) before income ta; (5,149,449 (1,843,68() 66,867,74!
Provision (benefit) for income taxes (1,279,962 (605,367) 12,176,34!
Net income (loss) (3,869,489 (1,238,32) 54,691,39!
Preferred Stock dividend requirements (1,451,32) (1,502,88) (1,993,519
Earnings (loss) applicable to common shareholders $ (5,320,809 $ (2,741,210 $ 52,697,87!
Earnings (loss) per share -basic $ (0.23) $ (0.12) $ 2.33
Earnings (loss) per share -diluted $ (0.23) $ (0.12) $ 2.08
Weighted average common shares outstanding 23,591,99! 23,332,27 22,600,161

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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RETRACTABLE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Series | Class B Series Il Class B Series Ill Class B Series IV Class B Series V Class B Common
Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount

Balance as of December 31, 2003 229,400 $  229,40( 418,50C $  418,50( 145,24t $ 145,24t 1,066,000 $ 1,066,000 1,732,07:$ 1,732,07: 22,141,96- $ —
Conversion of debt into Common Stc 40,934 —
Conversion of Preferred Stock into Common

Stock (30,000 (30,0000 (129,500) (129,500 (7,500) (7,500) (510,000 (510,000 (342,100) (342,100 1,019,10( —
Recognition of stock option compensat
Dividends declared and paid on Series | Clas

Stock
Dividends declared and paid on Series Il Clas

Stock
Net income
Balance as of December 31, 2( 199,40( 199,40( 289,00( 289,00( 137,74t 137,74t 556,00( 556,00C 1,389,97: 1,389,97: 23,201,99¢ —
Conversion of Preferred Stock into Common

Stock (28,400 (28,4000  (33,800) (33,800) (2,500) (2,500) (8,750) (8,750) 73,45C —
Recognition of stock option exerci 236,43¢ —
Recognition of stock option compensat
Net (loss)
Balance as of December 31, 2( 171,00¢ 171,00¢ 255,20( 255,20( 135,24t 135,24t 556,00( 556,000 1,381,22: 1,381,22: 23,511,88: —
Conversion of debt into Common Stc (7,000) (7,00C) (30,500) (30,500 (2,500) (2,500) (27,500 (17,500 57,50C —
Recognition of stock option exerci 74,78C —
Recognition of stock option compensat
Net income
Balance as of December 31, 2006 164,000 $  164,00( 224,700 $  224,70( 135,24t $  135,24¢ 553,50( $ 553,50C 1,363,72.$ 1,363,72: 23,644,16: $ =

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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RETRACTABLE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance as of December 31, 2(

Conversion of debt into Common Stc

Conversion of Preferred Stock into Common St
Recognition of stock option compensat

Dividends declared and paid on Series | Class Bk
Dividends declared and paid on Series Il Classdgk
Net income

Balance as of December 31, 2(

Conversion of Preferred Stock into Common St
Recognition of stock option exerci

Recognition of stock option compensat

Net (loss)

Balance as of December 31, 2(

Conversion of Preferred Stock into common St
Recognition of stock option exerci

Recognition of stock option compensat

Net (loss)

Balance as of December 31, 2006

Additional
Paid-in Retained
Capital Earnings Total
51,448,56: (39,904,96) 15,134,81!
163,73¢ 163,73¢
1,019,10( —
793,347 793,34
(2,550,339 (2,550,33))
(4,568,24Y) (4,568,24Y
— 54,691,39! 54,691,39!
53,424,74. 7,667,84! 63,664,70!
73,45( —
236,43¢ 236,43¢
572,42: 572,42:
(1,238,32) (1,238,32)
54,307,05. 6,429,52: 63,235,24.
57,50( —
74,78( 74,78(
269,77¢ 269,77¢
(3,869,48:) (3,869,48.)
$ 54,709,100 $ 2,560,03¢ $ 59,710,31:

See accompanying notes to financial statements




RETRACTABLE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to reshcprovided (used) by operating

activities:

Depreciation and amortizatic

Capitalized interes

Stock option compensatic

Provision for inventory valuatio

Provision for doubtful accoun

Accreted interes

Deferred income taxe

Loss on disposal of asst

Change in assets and liabilitie
(Increase) decrease in inventor
(Increase) decrease in accounts receiv
(Increase) decrease in prepaid income ti
(Increase) decrease in other current as
Increase (decrease) in accounts pay
Increase (decrease) in other accrued liabil
Increase (decrease) in income taxes payable

Net cash provided (used) by operating activi

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property, plant and equipn
Investment in LLC
Acquisitions of patents, trademarks, licenses,iatahgibles

Net cash used by investing activit

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayments of lor-term debt and notes payal
Proceeds from lor-term debt
Proceeds from the exercise of stock opti
Payment of Preferred Stock dividends

Net cash provided (used) by financing activi
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents

Beginning of period

End of period

Supplemental schedule of cash flow informati
Interest paic
Income taxes pai

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing andding activities

Debt assumed to acquire ass
Closing costs rolled into loi-term debt
Conversion of lon-term debt into Common Stot

Years Ended December 31

2006

2005

2004

$ (3,869,48) $ (1,238,32) $ 54,691,39!

1,426,744 1,366,90° 1,294,29°
(135,85 (104,96)) (52,78%)
372,29¢ 572,42: 793,347
(61,29¢6) 13,977 —
65,362 64,29¢ 146,04¢
138,15¢ 101,12 101,12(
534,06t (88,869) (445,207

4,474 —

(3,026,75) 467,24¢ 197,63
1,382,79( (1,604,69)) (840,337
(1,794,670 788,08: (1,349,14))
194,44: (163,70 (75,817
1,902,01¢ (1,056,42) 1,066,64¢
(481,84 456,621 (595,685
— (1,813,089 1,547,61
(3,354,03)  (2,234,89)  56,479,13
(1,530,35)  (2,01534)  (2,437,84)
(500,000) — —
(4,576) — —
(2,034,93)  (2,01534)  (2,437,84)
(385,062 (391,629 (159,805
— 1,050, 84¢ 950,00(
74,78C 236,43¢ —
— — (7,118,58))
(310,285 895,65: (6,328,389
(5,699,240  (3,354,59)  47,712,90!
52,513,93! _ 55,868,52 8,155,62:

$ 46,814,668 $ 52,513,93! $ 55,868,52

$ 42542¢ $ 334127 $ 20257

$  4589: $ 2,062,490 $ 12,4392l

$ — $ 7845 $ 121,83

$ — 8 — $  2415¢

$ — % — $ 163,74

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY

Retractable Technologies, Inc. (the “Company”) wasrporated in Texas on May 9, 1994, to desigmelbp, manufacture and market
safety syringes and other safety medical productthe healthcare profession. The Company begdewelop its manufacturing
operations in 1995. The Company’s manufacturingadmdinistrative facilities are located in Littlenk] Texas. The Compars/primary
products are the VanishPoiht 1cc, 3cc, 5cc and &@enges, blood collection tube holders, allemgys, and IV catheters. The
Company has conducted preliminary clinical evabratiand worked with national distributors to enegerhealthcare facilities to
transition from the use of standard syringes tohrishPoinf® syringe.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith United States generally accepted accourgitaciples requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affecefhmrted amounts of assets and liabilities andaseck of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statemeamsl the reported amounts of revenues and expduoseg the reporting period. Actual
results could differ significantly from those estites.

Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and egslvalents include unrestricted cash and investsneith original maturities of
three months or less.

Accounts receivable

The Company records trade receivables when revismeeognized. No product has been consigned togss. The Company’s
allowance for doubtful accounts is primarily detered by review of specific trade receivables. Thaseounts that are doubtful of
collection are included in the allowance. An adutitil allowance has been established based on enpage of receivables outstanding.
These provisions are reviewed to determine thewatBgof the allowance for doubtful accounts. Tresteivables are charged off wk
there is certainty as to their being uncollectifileade receivables are considered delinquent whgment has not been made within
contract terms.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or raarlith cost being determined using a standartirethod, which approximates
average cost. A reserve is established for anyssxaeobsolete inventories.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cagertitures for maintenance and repairs are chdogegerations as incurred. Cost
includes major expenditures for improvements apthceements which extend useful lives or increapacty and interest cost
associated with significant capital additions. B years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and #6®&€ompany capitalized interest
of approximately $136,000; $105,000; and $53,088pectively. Gains or losses from property dispgoaed included in income.

Depreciation and amortization are calculated uttiegstraight-line method over the following usdiués:
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Production equipmet 3to 13 year:

Office furniture and equipmel 3to 10 year:
Buildings 39 years
Building improvement: 15 years
Automobiles 7 years

Long-lived assets

The Company assesses the recoverability of loregtlassets using an assessment of the estimatestomdied future cash flows
related to such assets. In the event that assefeward to be carried at amounts which are in exoégstimated gross future cash flows,
the assets will be adjusted for impairment to &lleemmensurate with a discounted cash flow armlyfsthe underlying assets.

Reclassifications
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassifiehform with the current year’s presentation.
Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost and congisally of patents, a license agreement grantingusive rights to use patented
technology, and trademarks which are amortizedgusia straight-line method over 17 years.

Financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is deteredrby reference to various market data and otHaatian techniques as appropriate.
The Company believes that the fair value of finahtistruments approximates their recorded values.

Concentration risks

The Company'’s financial instruments exposed to entrations of credit risk consist primarily of cashsh equivalents and accounts
receivable. Cash balances, some of which exceef@deeally insured limits, are maintained in finedénstitutions; however,
management believes the institutions are of higlitquality. The majority of accounts receivable due from companies which are
well-established entities. As a consequence, maneageconsiders any exposure from concentratioeseafit risks to be limited. The
Company had a high concentration of sales withdigaificant customers. For the year ended Dece@bg2006, the aforementioned
customers accounted for $7.9 million, or 31.3%ne&ff sales.

The Company purchases most of its product comperissth single suppliers, including needle adhesares packaging materials.
There are multiple sources of these materials.ddémapany currently obtains roughly 72.8% of itsghéd products through Double
Dove, a Chinese manufacturer. In the event tha€Ctirapany was unable to purchase such product froub2 Dove, the Company
would need to find an alternate supplier for itsc5and 10 cc syringes and increase domestic prioducr 1 cc and 3 cc syringes to
avoid a disruption in supply.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized for sales to distributorsnattike and risk of ownership passes to the distdh generally upon shipment.
Revenue is recorded on the basis of sales pridistigbutors, less contractual pricing allowand@sntractual pricing allowances cons
of (i) rebates granted to distributors who provigdeking reports which show, among other things,ftility that purchased the
products, and (ii) a provision for estimated coctiral pricing allowances for products that the Camphas not received tracking
reports. Rebates are recorded when issued angpliechagainst the customer’s receivable balanbe.provision for contractual
pricing allowances is reviewed at the end of eadrtgr and adjusted for changes in levels of prsdiac which there is no tracking
report. Additionally, if it becomes clear that tkatg reports will not be provided by individual ttibutors, the provision is further
adjusted. The estimated contractual allowancetiea@gainst individual distributors’ accounts iieable balances for financial
reporting purposes. The resulting net balanceflisated in accounts receivable or accounts payalsl@ppropriate. The terms and
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conditions of contractual pricing allowances argaggoed by contracts between the Company and itshditors. Revenue for shipments
directly to end-users is recognized when title askl of ownership passes from the Company. Any pebghipped or distributed for
evaluation purposes is expensed.

Marketing fees

The Company paid Abbott Laboratories, Inc. (“AbBomarketing fees for services they provided. Toatracted services were to
include participation in promotional activities,wédopment of educational and promotional materigpresentation at trade shows,
clinical demonstrations, inservicing and trainiaggd tracking reports detailing the placement ofGbenpany’s products to end-users.
Marketing fees were accrued at the time of the sifroduct to Abbott. These fees were paid aftebdtt provided the Company a
tracking report of product sales to end-users. &lvests were included in sales and marketing expierthe Statements of Operations.
No marketing fees have been accrued since Octdh&0D3, the date the National Marketing and Distion Agreement with Abbott
was terminated.

Litigation Proceeds

Proceeds from litigation settlements in the Compmfgderal antitrust lawsuit, Retractable Techn@sginc. v. Becton Dickinson &
Co., et al. were recognized when realizable. Gdlgeraalization was not reasonably assured an@etega until proceeds were
collected. Such amounts were net of attorneys’, fe@srt costs, legal expenses, and amounts payabdkr the Covenant Not to Sue.
Liability for attorneys’ fees was not incurred uiiroceeds were collected.

Reimbursed Discounts

The Company received reimbursed discounts fromobiee settlement agreements reached in its fedatdftust lawsuit, Retractable
Technologies, Inc. v. Becton Dickinson & Co et Rayments under the discount reimbursement programa recognized upon
invoicing of amounts due under the agreement pealizbllection was reasonably assured. Such amawaisresented in the
Statements of Operations as a separate componentasfues. All funds available under the discoaimbursement program were
recognized by the third quarter of 2006.

Income taxes

The Company provides for deferred income taxes@o@ance with Statement of Financial Accountirgn8ard No. 109 ccounting

for Income Taxe§'SFAS 109”). SFAS 109 requires an asset and lighapproach for financial accounting and reportiogincome

taxes based on the tax effects of differences tegtviee financial statement and tax bases of agedtfabilities, based on enacted rates
expected to be in effect when such basis differeneeerse in future periods. Deferred tax assetpaniodically reviewed for
realizability. The Company has sufficient taxalledme from prior carryback years to realize ait®turrent taxable losses. The
Company has established a valuation allowancedorat deferred tax asset as future taxable ina@neot be reasonably assured.

Earnings per share

The Company has adopted Statement of Financial xtotg Standards No. 12Barnings Per Sharewhich establishes standards for
computing and presenting earnings per share. Basitings per share is computed by dividing netiegsrfor the period (adjusted for
any cumulative dividends for the period) by thegitéd average number of common shares outstandimggdhe period. The
Company'’s potentially dilutive Common Stock equerah, consist of options, convertible debt and edite Preferred Stock and are
dilutive or antidilutive in different periods asahn in the schedule below:
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Years Ended December 31

2006 2005 2004

Net Income (loss $(3,869,48) $(1,238,32) $54,691,39!
Preferred Stock dividend requirements (1,451,32) (1,502,88) (1,993,519
Earnings (loss) available to common sharehol (5,320,80)  (2,741,21() 52,697,87!
Effect of dilutive securities

Preferred Stock dividend requireme — — 1,993,51¢

Convertible debt interest and loan fees — — (351,860
Earnings (loss) available to common shareholdees asumed

conversions $(5,320,80) $(2,741,21() $54,339,53!
Average common shares outstanc 23,591,99! 23,332,27 22,600,16!
Dilutive stock equivalents from stock optic — — 269,01¢
Shares issuable upon conversion of Preferred ¢ — — 2,572,11t
Shares issuable upon conversion of convertible debt — — 685,85t
Average common and common equivalent shares odtstar—

assuming dilutior 23,591,99! 23,332,27 26,127,15:
Basic earnings (loss) per share $ 0.23) $ 0.12) $ 2.33
Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ (0.23) $ (0.12) $ 2.08

Research and development costs
Research and development costs are expensed asthcu
Share-based compensation

The Company has issued options under three dizsed director, officer and employee compensatimmspas well as several individi
option agreements. The two 1996 plans have tetednhowever, the options continue until their estpd maturity dates. The
Company adopted the fair value recognition provisiof Statement of Financial Accounting StandardsI®3,Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensatigrio all awards granted, modified, or settled afiecember 31, 2001. Awards generally vest ovapgsrup to
three years.

The Company adopted the provisions of Statemehinaincial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revisedd2Q¢BFAS No. 123R"),
Share-Based Paymeneffective January 1, 2006. It did not have aanatimpact on the financial statements of the Gany. In
accordance with the disclosure requirements of SNASL23R, the Company incurred the following sHa@ased compensation costs:

Years Ended December 31

2006 2005 2004
Cost of Sales $ 67,561 $ 29,131 $183,02¢
Sales and marketir 101,60¢ 182,46¢ 183,06¢
Research and developmt 12,41¢ 19,432 15,982
General and Administrative 190,711 341,39¢ 411,27

$372,29¢ $572,427 $793,34!
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Recent Pronouncement:

In July 2006 the Financial Accounting StandardsrBassued FASB Interpretation No. 48 (“FIN 488¢counting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes FIN 48 is intended to clarify the accounting fmrcertainty in income taxes recognized in finahsiatements in
accordance with SFAS 109 his Interpretation prescribes two steps in evalgatincertainty in income taxes. The steps inclde
recognition threshold and measurement attributethé recognition threshold step the Company detersnwhether it is more-likely-
thannot that a tax position will be sustained basethertechnical merits of the position. The Compamyusd presume that the positi
will be examined by the appropriate taxing autlyoritth their having full knowledge of all relevainformation. In the measurement
attribute step, the Company will evaluate its tazipion that meets the more-likely-than-not rectignithreshold. The benefit is
measured to determine the amount to recognizeeifiiancial statements. The tax position is meabkatehe largest amount of benefit
that is greater than 50 percent likely of beindized upon ultimate settlement. Tax positions @raviously failed to meet the more-
likely-than-not recognition threshold should beagmized in the first subsequent financial reporfdegiod in which that threshold is
met. Previously recognized tax positions thatar@er meet the more-likely-than-not recognitioretiirold should be derecognized in
the first subsequent financial reporting periodvinich the threshold is no longer met. FIN 48 feeve for fiscal years ending after
December 15, 2006. The Company is evaluatingffieeteif any, that the adoption of FIN 48 will heon our financial statements.

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stashsi&oard (“FASB”) issued Statement No. 1B6@jr Value Measuremen{§SFAS
157"). SFAS 157 defines fair value, establish&smework for measuring fair value in generallygued accounting principles, and
expands disclosures about fair value measurem&mAS 157 is effective for financial statementsiézsfor fiscal years beginning af
November 15, 2007, and interim periods within thpsars. The provisions of the new standard abetapplied prospectively for most
financial instruments and retrospectively for othas of the beginning of the fiscal year in whith standard is initially applied. The
Company is evaluating the effect, if any, thatadeption of SFAS 157 will have on our financialtstaents.

INVENTORIES

Inventories consist of the following:

December 31

2006 2005
Raw material $1,546,28( $ 865,28¢
Finished goods 4,889,49: 2,543,73
6,435,78( 3,409,02:
Inventory reserve (50,000 (111,29¢)

$6,385,78( $3,297,72¢
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4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment consist of the foilhany

December 31

2006 2005

Land $ 261,89 $ 261,89
Buildings and building improvemen 5,162,51. 5,162,51.
Production equipmer 14,130,87. 13,928,34.
Office furniture and equipmel 1,226,51¢ 1,258,69:
Construction in progres 2,238,38 739,54
Automobiles 102,32! 105,31!

23,122,50! 21,456,29.
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (10,910,36) (9,530,319

$12,212,141 $11,925,97!

Depreciation expense and capital lease amortizatipense for the years ended December 31, 2006,&002004 was $1,380,047;
$1,325,174; and $1,258,587, respectively.

5. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consist of the following:

December 31

2006 2005

License agreemel $500,00C $500,00(
Trademarks and patents 231,42 226,84
731,42 726,84

Accumulated amortization (451,577 (409,92))

$279,84¢ $316,92¢

In 1995, the Company entered into the license ageaewith the Chief Executive Officer of the Compdar the exclusive right to
manufacture, market and distribute products utifzautomated retraction technology. This technoisghe subject of various patents
and patent applications owned by such officer ef@ompany. The initial licensing fee of $500,000aéng amortized over 17 years.
The license agreement also provides for quartexjyments of a 5% royalty fee to the officer on gresies. The royalty fee expense is
recognized in the period in which it is earned. &tyfees of $2,093,822; $1,715,024; and $1,8464dr85ncluded in cost of sales for
the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 28§pkatively. Accrued royalties under this agreeraggregated $2,755 and
$540,888 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectivel

Amortization expense for the years ended Decembe2@®6, 2005 and 2004, was $41,657; $41,733; a6 $0, respectively. Future
amortization expense for the years 2007 through 20&stimated to be $42,000 per year.

6. OTHER ASSETS
The Company invested $500,000 in a limited liapiiompany (“LLC”) in which we will be a minority terest holder. The funds are
held in escrow until the LLC has raised the majooitits capital. If such fundraising is not comdd by November 2007 the Company

has the option to have its investment returnede durpose of this project is to provide informatand insight to the public regarding
healthcare.
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7.

LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the followin

Note payable to Katie Petroleum. Interest accru@sime plus 1%, 9.25% and 8.00% and at
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Intendgtwas payable monthly through February 1,
2004. The original amount of the note of $3,000,8@8 discounted for presentation purposes by
$299,346 for stock options issued in conjunctiothviie debt and $412,500 for the intrinsic valua ¢
beneficial conversion feature of the debt. Begigrarch 1, 2004, the loan is payable in equal
installments of principal and interest paymentégt for changes in the interest rate) of approsetyi
$37,000 and matures on September 30, 2012. Guadhhyean officer. Approximately $163,736 of t
principal payment was converted into 40,934 shafé&mmon Stock as of March 1, 2006. Not
otherwise collateralized. Convertible into CommaacR at $4.00 per share at the option of the ho

Note payable to ¥ International Bank for $2,500,0Che proceeds from the loan paid off the remai
$475,000 of a revolving credit agreement and furedledw warehouse and related infrastructure.
Payments were interest only during the first twehanths. After twelve months, payments are bas
on a twenty-year amortization with a five-year nméyuon March 29, 2010. The interest rate at
December 31, 2006 and 2005 was 8.25% and 7.25%€atgely and is based on the amount of fun
kept on deposit with the bank. Accordingly, inténedl vary from the Wall Street Journal Prime Ral
(the “WSJPR"}to the WSJPR plus 1%, with floors that may rangenfé.25% to 6.50%. Compensat
balances at ¥ International affecting the interat will range from $0 to $500,000. The Compan
had in excess of $500,000 on deposit with 1  l@tgonal Bank throughout the year. The note is
secured by the Compa's land and buildings

Note payable to DaimlerChrysler Services North AingLLC. Sixty (60) monthly payments at $1,00¢
Interest is 5.49%. Collateralized by a 2005 Freigét truck.

Note payable to GMAC. Sixty (60) monthly paymertt$427. Interest is zero percent. Collateralized
2005 Chevrolet var

Note payable to CitiCorp. Vendor Finance; Integ#st.2%; Collateralized by software; payable irheig
quarterly principal and interests payments of $35,

Capital lease obligation was payable in monthlyathsents of approximately $1,070 until June, 2006
Interest at 14.87% collateralized by certain eq@pmGuaranteed by an offic

Less: current portion
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December 31
2006 2005

$ 1,918,66¢ $ 2,059,40¢

2,428,711 2,465,07"

34,28¢ 44,211
17,47¢ 24,31¢
— 46,88¢
— 6,13€

4,399,13(  4,646,04
(261,909 (295,417
$ 4,137,23. $ 4,350,62




The aggregate maturities of long-term debt as afeb®er 31, 2006 are as follows:

2007 $ 261,90¢
2008 362,93¢
2009 413,50(
2010 2,589,57"
2011 419,60:
Thereafter 351,61«

$4,399,13(

8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company was sued by Occupational and MedicaMations Limited (“OMI”) in August 2006 in Feder@burt of Australia,
alleging that two letters written to OMI by the Cpamy’s outside counsel contained unjustified threatsl 8Mot seeking moneta
damages in the action. The Company sought preliyidiacovery. In December 2006, the Court deniedGbmpany’s motion and
awarded costs to OMI. The Company’s motion for éetvappeal the Court’s interlocutory ruling is gy and no trial date has
been set for the original action.

The Company is involved in other legal proceediwfgch have arisen in the ordinary course of businkkanagement believes that
any liabilities arising from these claims and cogéncies would not have a material adverse effeth® Company’s annual results
of operations or financial condition.

9. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes consists of theofwlhg:

For the Years Ended December 31

2006 2005 2004
Current tax provision (benefi
Federa $(1,696,31) $ (500,514 $10,785,85!
State (117,709 (15,986€) 1,835,69:
Total current provision (benefit) (1,814,02) (516,500 12,621,54
Deferred tax provision (benefi
Federa 458,23: (13,030 (399,12¢)
State 75,83¢ (75,839 (46,076
Total deferred tax provision (benefit) 534,06¢ (88,869) (445,207)
Total income tax provision (benefit) $(1,279,96) $ (605,367 $12,176,34!

The income tax benefit of net operating loss céorwards utilized in 2004 aggregated $12.1 millfoncurrent federal income tax
and $7.5 million for current state income taxes oADecember 31, 2004, the Company had utilizedfats net operating loss
carry forwards.

Deferred taxes are provided for those items redantalifferent periods for income tax and finangigborting purposes. The tax
effects of temporary differences that give rissigmificant portions of the deferred tax assetslatdilities are presented below:
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The Company has $2,196,832 in tax benefits at@lilatto carry back losses for federal tax purpases$158,900 for current state
income tax purposes. The Company has $160,6G&iaffected state carry forward losses that wiffibeo expire in 2010.

December 31

2006 2005
Current deferred tax assets (liabiliti
Inventory $ 299,23: $ 214,62t
Accrued expenses and reser 738,87¢ 1,030,88:
Beneficial conversion feature of debt (45,697) —
Net current deferred tax assets 992,41« 1,245,50¢
Non-current deferred tax assets (liabiliti
Non-employee option expen: 313,557 313,557
Employee option expen: 484,21: 412,77¢
Property and equipme (1,344,05() (1,376,03)
State net operating loss carry forwa 160,60¢ 37,53¢
Beneficial conversion feature of debt (56,82¢) —
Net non-current deferred tax liabilities (442,507) (612,167)
Valuation allowance (652,43¢) (99,280)
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) $(102,52F) $ 534,06¢

A reconciliation of income taxes based on the fabdstatutory rate and the provision (benefit) fozdme taxes is summarized as

follows:
December 31
2006 2005 2004

Income tax (benefit) at the federal statutory rate (35.00% (35.00%  35.0%
State tax (benefit), net of federal (bene (2.9 (2.9 2.9
Increase (decrease) in valuation allowa 10.7 5.4 (19.8)
Permanent difference 4.0 0.4 0.5
Other (1.7) (0.7) (0.4)

Effective tax (benefit) rate (24.9% (32.8)% 18.2%

10. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Preferred Stock

The Company has one class of Preferred Stock adiisigi Class B Convertible Preferred Stock (“ClBsStock”). The Class B
Stock has five series: Series |, Series I, SélieSeries IV, and Series V.

Class B

The Company has authorized 5,000,000 shares oaitatue Class B Stock which have been allocateshan$eries |, 11, Ill, IV
and V in the amounts of 164,000; 224,700; 135,343,500; and 1,363,721 shares, respectively. Tinairéng 2,558,834
authorized shares have not been assigned a series.

Series | Class B

There were 1,000,000 shares of $1 par value Set@itzss B Convertible Preferred Stock (“Seriesd<3IB Stock”) issued and
164,000 and 171,000 shares outstanding at Dece3ib@006 and 2005, respectively. Holders of Sdrglass B Stock are entitled
to receive a cumulative annual dividend of $.509kere, payable quarterly if declared by the Baédidirectors. In 2004, the
Company paid $2,550,000 in dividends. At Decen®ier2006 and 2005 approximately $226,000 and $081 @spectively, of
dividends which had not been declared were in esrea

Series | Class B Stock is redeemable after thraesyfeom the date of issuance at the option ofXbmpany at a price of $7.50 per
share, plus all accrued and unpaid dividends. Ehahe of Series | Class B Stock may, at the outfahe stockholder, be converted
to one share of Common Stock after three years thentlate of issuance or in the event the Compites/dn initial registration
statement under the Securities Act of 1933. Putsioathese terms, a total of 7,000 shares of Séf#ass B Stock were converted
into Common Stock in 2006. In the event of voluptar involuntary dissolution, liquidation or windjrup of the Company, holders
of Series | Class B Stock then outstanding ardledtio $6.25 per share, plus all accrued and angigidends prior to any
distributions to holders of Series Il Class B Catitée Preferred Stock (“Series 1l Class B Stocl8gries Il Class B Convertible
Preferred Stock (“Series Il Class B Stock”), Sefi¢ Class B
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Convertible Preferred Stock (“Series IV Class BBty Series V Class B Convertible Preferred St@@eries V Class B Stock)r
Common Stock.

Series Il Class B

There were 1,000,000 shares of $1 par value Ski@ass B Stock issued and there were 224,70@&5¢200 shares outstanding
December 31, 2006 and 2005. Holders of Seriesd$<B Stock are entitled to receive a cumulativeiahdividend of $1.00 per
share, payable quarterly if declared by the Bodiicectors. Holders of Series 1l Class B Stock gatly have no voting rights un
dividends are in arrears and unpaid for twelve eon8ve quarters. In such case, the holders o&SériClass B Stock have the ri¢
to elect one-third of the Board of Directors of tbempany. In 2004, the Company paid $4.6 milliodividends. At December 31,
2006 and 2005, approximately $678,000 and $443@3pgectively, of dividends which had not been aed were in arrears.

Series Il Class B Stock is redeemable after theaesyfrom the date of issuance at the option oCibrapany at a price of $15.00 |
share plus all accrued and unpaid dividends. Ebatesof Series Il Class B Stock may, at the opibtihe stockholder, be convert
to one share of Common Stock after three years fhentlate of issuance or in the event the Compitas/dn initial registration
statement under the Securities Act of 1933. Putdnathese terms, 30,500 shares of Series || BaS®ck were converted into
Common Stock in 2006. In the event of voluntaryneoluntary dissolution, liquidation or winding i the Company, holders of
Series Il Class B Stock then outstanding are edtith $12.50 per share, plus all accrued and urgveidends, after distribution
obligations to holders of Series | Class B Stockehiaeen satisfied and prior to any distributionbaters of Series Ill Class B
Stock, Series IV Class B Stock, Series V Class@iSor Common Stock.

Series Il Class B

There were 1,160,445 shares of $1 par value Siriétass B Stock issued and 135,245 and 135,248eshoutstanding at
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Holde8edes 11l Class B Stock are entitled to receavaumulative annual dividend
of $1.00 per share, payable quarterly if declargthe Board of Directors. At December 31, 2006 26d5, approximately
$2,853,000 and $2,718,000, respectively, of divildawhich have not been declared were in arrears.

Series Il Class B Stock is redeemable after thyesas from the date of issuance at the optionefdbmpany at a price of $15.00
per share, plus all accrued and unpaid dividendshEhare of Series Ill Class B Stock may, at i@ of the stockholder, be
converted to one share of Common Stock after theaes from the date of issuance or in the even€Ctivapany files an initial
registration statement under the Securities AG9#3. Pursuant to these terms, no shares of SBn@ass B Stock were converted
into Common Stock in 2006. In the event of voluptar involuntary dissolution, liquidation or windjrup of the Company, holders
of Series Il Class B Stock then outstanding atéled to $12.50 per share, plus all accrued anghitchdividends, after distribution
obligations to Series | Class B Stock and Seri€ddks B Stock have been satisfied and prior todéstyibutions to holders of Seri
IV Class B Stock, Series V Class B Stock or Comr8tock.

Series IV Class B

There were 1,133,800 shares issued and 553,50051d00 shares outstanding at December 31, 2008G0&]| respectively.
Holders of Series IV Class B Stock are entitledetmeive a cumulative annual dividend of $1.00 pars, payable quarterly, if
declared by the Board of Directors. Holders of &tV Class B Stock generally have no voting rightsDecember 31, 2006 and
2005, approximately $5,924,000 and $5,368,000eesely, of dividends which have not been declaxvede in arrears.

Series IV Class B Stock is redeemable after thesgsyfrom the date of issuance at the option o€imapany at a price of $11.00
per share plus all accrued and unpaid dividendsh Ehare of
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Series IV Class B Stock may, at the option of tieelholder any time subsequent to three years ttata of issuance, be converted
into one share of Common Stock, or in the eventthmpany files an initial registration statemendemthe Securities Act of 1933.
Pursuant to these terms, 2,500 shares of Seri€$ad6 B Stock were converted into Common StoclOB62 In the event of
voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolutiom winding up of the Company, holders of Series IM<S B Stock then outstanding
are entitled to receive liquidating distributiorfssd1.00 per share, plus accrued and unpaid didisl@fter distribution obligations
Series | Class B Stock, Series Il Class B Stoc#,%eries Il Class B Stock have been satisfiedpaimd to any distribution to
holders of Series V Class B Stock or Common Stock.

Series V Class B

There were 2,416,221 shares issued and 1,363, 1,381,221 outstanding at December 31, 2006 a@#,28spectively. Holders
of Series V Class B Stock are entitled to receiearaulative annual dividend of $0.32 per shareaptg/quarterly, if declared by
the Board of Directors. Holders of Series V ClasStBck generally have no voting rights. At Deceniiker2006 and 2005,
approximately $2,482,000 and $2,041,000, respdgtieé dividends which have not been declared vwer@rears.

Series V Class B Stock is redeemable after twosyltam the date of issuance at the option of then@amy at a price of $4.40 per
share plus all accrued and unpaid dividends. Ehateof Series V Class B Stock may, at the optichestockholder any time
subsequent to the date of issuance, be convetie€ommon Stock. Pursuant to the terms of thefueaté of designation, 17,500
shares of Series V Class B Stock were convertedGommon Stock in 2006. In the event of voluntarjneoluntary liquidation,
dissolution, or winding up of the Company, holdefSeries V Class B Stock then outstanding areledtio receive liquidating
distributions of $4.40 per share, plus accruedwarghid dividends after distribution obligationsSeries | Class B Stock, Series Il
Class B Stock, Series Il Class B Stock and Sé¥eSlass B Stock have been satisfied and priompdistribution to the holders of
the Common Stock.

Common stock

The Company is authorized to issue 100,000,00@sta&ro par value Common Stock, of which 23,644 A6d 23,511,884 shares
are issued and outstanding at December 31, 2008G@0%] respectively.

11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has a lease with Mill Street Enterpr{s®lill Street”), a sole proprietorship owned byl@% shareholder for offices
and storage in Lewisville, Texas. During the yearded December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Congzady$34,800; $34,800;
and $37,700, respectively, under this lease. Haisd term expires in June 2007. Beginning in @&et@B05 and pursuant to the
direction of the owner of Mill Street Enterprispsyments have been made to LES Development. utheeflease commitment is
$17,400 for 2007.

The Company had a consulting agreement with Med# taternational Corporation, a company controbigdh 10% shareholder.
The shareholder was paid $16,667 per month andresed for business expenses incurred on beh#iea€ompany, not to exce
$5,000 per month without prior approval for themesf the contract. During the years ended Decer@beP005 and 2004, the
Company paid $27,217 and $304,282, respectiveljeuthis agreement. During 2006, the Company padilWtade $91,883 on a
month-to-month consulting agreement whereby Medi&ria paid $6,500 per month plus expenses.

The Company has a license agreement with the Exiecutive Officer of the Company. See Note 5. dfiiger has a Covenant
Not to Sue Agreement with the Company. See Note 13.
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During the years ended December 31, 2006, 2002@04, the Company paid $24,162; $15,618; and $83/88pectively, to
family members of its Chief Executive Officer faanous consulting services.

12. STOCK OPTIONS
Stock options
The Company had three stock option plans that geal/for the granting of stock options to officeamployees and other
individuals . During 1999, the Company approvesl 1899 Stock Option Plan. The 1999 Plan is thg plan with stock options

currently being awarded. The Company has resen@d/00 shares of Common Stock for issuance upoeercise of options
under this plan.

The Company also has options for common sharesamgisg under the 1996 Incentive Stock Option Rliath the 1996 Stock
Option Plan for Directors and Other IndividualsheTtwo 1996 plans have terminated. However, optissued under those plans
are still in effect.

A committee appointed by the Board of Directors audsters all plans and determines exercise prit@geh options are granted.
Shares exercised come from the Company’s authobigednissued Common Stock. The options vest pggods up to three years

from the date of grant and generally expire terryaéter the date of grant. All unvested optiossiési under the plans expire three
months after termination of employment or servicéhe Company.

Employee options
A summary of director, officer and employee optignanted and outstanding under the Plans is preddmatiow:

Years Ended December 31

2006 2005 2004
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at beginnit
of period 2,495,112 $ 8.38 2,634,88" $ 8.37 2,589,16( $ 8.36
Granted — — — — 131,77¢ 8.61
Exercisec (49,780) (1.00) — — — —
Forfeited (28,050 (4.47) (139,760 (8.16) (86,050) (8.36)
Outstanding at end of
period 2,417,29" $ 858 2,495,12' $ 8.38 2,634,88" $ 8.37
Exercisable at end of
period 2,325,770 $ 857 1,712,100 $ 8.25 1,295,03( $ 8.74
Weighted average fair
value of options
granted during perio $ — $ — $ 2.02

The fair value of each option grant is estimatedhendate of grant using the Black-Scholes optigcing model with the following
weighted average assumptions used for grants id: 2@0dividend yield; expected volatility of 37%sk free interest rate of 4.89%;
and an expected life of 9.0 years. No options vigxeed in 2005 or 2006.
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The following table summarizes information abougdior, officer and employee options outstandindeurihe
aforementioned plans at December 31, 2006:

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Exercise Shares Contractual Shares
Prices Qutstanding Life Exercisable
$5.0C 141,30( 0.32 141,30(
$10.0C 872,75( 2.89 872,75(
$6.9C 473,42( 5.75 473,42(
$8.6E 813,30( 5.72 813,30(
$7.5C 25,00( 2.36 25,00(
$8.87 91,52¢ 7.3€ —

Non-employee options
A summary of options outstanding during the yeaxdeel December 31 and held by non-employees idlas/fo

Years Ended December 31

2006 2005 2004
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at beginning of
period 607,20 $ 8.1€ 84363¢ $ 6.15 84363¢ $ 6.15
Granted — — — — —
Exercisec (25,000 (1.00) (236,436 (1.00) - -
Forfeited (2,500 (1.00) (3) (1.00) — —

Outstanding at end of period  579,70( $ 8.5C 607,20 $ 8.1€ 843,63¢ $ 6.15

Exercisable at end of peri 579,70 $ 85C 607,20 $ 816 84363¢ $ 6.15

Weighted average fair value of
options granted during
period $ — $ — $ —

The fair value of each option grant is estimatedhendate of grant using the Black-Scholes optiécing model. No
options were issued in 2006, 2005, or 2004.

The following table summarizes information aboun+@nployee options outstanding under the aforemeati plan at
December 31, 2006:

Weighted

Average

Remaining

Exercise Shares Contractual Shares

Prices Qutstanding Life Exercisable
$5.0C 30,00( 0.35 30,00(
$10.0C 317,20( 3.11 317,20(
$6.9C  232,50( 575 232,50(
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The Company recorded $372,298, $572,423 and $79&84tock-based compensation expense in 2006, 2002004,
respectively. The total intrinsic value of optiameercised was $207,924; $0; and $0 in 2006, 28082004, respectively. The
aggregate intrinsic value of options outstandinBetember 31, 2006 was zero dollars. The totalpessation cost related to non-
vested stock options to be recognized in the futtae $17,791 at December 31, 2006.

13. LITIGATION SETTLEMENTS

In the second quarter of 2003 the Company reactitiérment agreements with Premier Inc.; Premieclaging Partners, L.P.;
VHA, Inc.; Novation, L.L.C.; Tyco International (J$nc.; and Tyco Healthcare Group L.P. in its fed@mntitrust lawsuit,
Retractable Technologies, Inc. v. Becton Dickin&o@o. et al. As part of the settlements, the litiga against Premier, VHA,
Novation, and Tyco has been dismissed.

Although specific terms are confidential, the agneats include cash payments and other financiaideration as well as
provisions that are intended to facilitate the sdileur VanishPoint® products to Premier and Navatinember facilities. In
exchange for the settlement provisions, the Compasyagreed to give up its claims against thesganres.

The initial cash payment of $29,125,000 was pai?li3. The Company received net cash payments38%3,511 of the cash
payment in 2003. These proceeds were net of ajterifies, court costs, legal expenses, and am@aidsto Mr. Shaw.

Pursuant to a Covenant Not to Sue agreement eritécedn September 19, 2001, between the Compashyrhamas J. Shaw,
individually, Mr. Shaw received $728,609 of thetiadicash payment in 2003.

Total attorneys’ fees, court costs, and legal egpsnvere $14,516,880 paid in May 2003. An addifipayment of $4,250,000 was
made by the defendants to the attorneys in Dece0#S.

As part of the settlement agreements, a discoumbregsement program of $8,000,000, which is néegél fees, was established
whereby the Company is being provided quarterljnbeirsements for certain discounts given to padiong facilities. The
Company offers certain discounts to participatiaglities and is being reimbursed for such disceufihese payments are
recognized upon delivery of products provided amitan is reasonably assuredCumulative reimbursements of $8,000,000 were
recorded through the third quarter of 2006. Thmteation of the discount reimbursement progranulted in a negative impact to
the Company’s profit margin during the second b&f2006. The discount program ended December (316.2

In April 2004, $14,125,000 was paid into the ragisif the court in the second quarter of 2003 underterms of settlement
agreements reached with Premier Inc; Premier Peitpdartners, L.P.; VHA, Inc.; Novation, L.L.C.ydo International (US) Inc;
and Tyco Healthcare Group L.P. in its federal amditlawsuit, Retractable Technologies, Inc. v.tBe®ickinson & Co. (“BD”) et
al. The Company received $8,051,250 in connectiitim tlvis payment. The amount received by the Comjpsnet of attorneys’
fees, court costs, legal expenses, and the amataht@Mr. Shaw.

Pursuant to a Covenant Not to Sue agreement, M 3$aceived $423,750 as a result of this paymetitedCompany under the
settlement agreements.

The Company’s litigation attorneys received $5,680,0f the April 2004 payment.
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Effective July 2, 2004, the Company entered inBettlement Agreement and Release with BD (the l&Se#&nt Agreement”).
Pursuant to the Settlement Agreement, BD delivé€red Hundred Million Dollars ($100,000,000.00) ite registry of the Court.
This amount was received on July 7, 2004. The Comypeceived $65.5 million of the proceeds whiches of attorney fees and
expenses and approximately $3.4 million paid toritas J. Shaw, President and CEO, under a Covenant [Soe.

The Company realized an additional $433,808 in Ddxr 2004 as the proceeds from the BD Settlemergekgent were
distributed. The amount realized is net of $22,88fized by Mr. Shaw pursuant to a Covenant N&ue.

Effective as of April 27, 2004, the Company and fias J. Shaw entered into a Settlement AgreemerRalese (the “NMT
Settlement Agreement”) with New Medical Technololyg.; New Medical Technology, LTD. and NMT Group@® (collectively
“NMT"). Pursuant to the NMT Settlement Agreement Wind all parties acting in concert with them arpimed from importing
the NMT Safety Syringe into the United States andhfmaking, using, selling, or offering to sell thMT Safety Syringe within tr
United States until the lapse or expiration ofghbject patents. In addition NMT paid One Milliowlrs ($1,000,000.00) to the
Company.

14. 401(k) PLAN

The Company implemented an employee savings aindmant plan (the “401(k) Plan”) in 2005 that iseinded to be a tax-
qualified plan covering substantially all employeé&ider the terms of the 401(k) Plan, employeeg efect to contribute up to 9C
of their compensation, or the statutory prescrilrad, if less. The Company may, at its discrefiomatch employee contributions.
The Company did not make any matching contributiar006 and 2005.

15. BUSINESS SEGMENTS

2006 2005 2004
Domestic sales $22,240,34° $22,310,15( $20,193,99!
International sales 3,084,17: 1,924,86¢ 1,327,70:
Total sales $25,324,51! $24,235,011 $21,521,70!
Long-lived asset:
Domestic $12,212,141 $11,925,971 $11,056,86!
Foreign $ —  $ — $ —

The Company does not operate in separate repodagfaents. The Company has no long-lived assédsdign countries.
Shipments to international customers generallyirecquprepayment either by wire transfer or arvimoable confirmed letter of
credit. The Company does extend credit to intésnat customers on some occasions depending uptairceriteria, including, bt
not limited to, the credit worthiness of the cuséonthe stability of the country, banking restocts, and the size of the order. All
transactions are in United States currency.

16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
On March 27, 2007, the Board of Directors declaretividend on the Series | and Series Il Class Bv€dible Preferred Stock to

be paid on July 24, 2007 to Shareholders of Regorduly 2, 2007. Arrearages will be paid throughel30, 2007 in the amount of
$1.1 million.
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17. SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA - UNAUDITED

The selected quarterly financial data for the msiended December 31, 2006 and 2005, have beeed&dm our unaudited
financial statements and include all adjustmenissisting only of normal recurring adjustments,assary for a fair presentation of
the results of the interim periods.

(In thousands, except for per share ani
outstanding stock amounts’

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

Sales, net $ 388 $ 530z $ 5332 $ 6,381
Reimbursed discounts 1,641 2,13¢ 651 —

Total sales 5,522 7,437 5,988 6,381
Cost of Sales 3,611 4,71% 4,65C 4,804
Gross profit 1,912 2,724 1,338 1,577
Total operating expenses 3,152 3,48¢ 3,472 4,14¢
Loss from operations (1,240) (765) (2,139) (2,577)
Interest incomi 462 489 513 512
Interest expense, net (111) (128) (128) (44)
Loss before income taxes (889) (404) (1,754) (2,109
Benefit for income taxes (289) (201) (531) (259)
Net loss (600) (203) (1,229 (1,849
Preferred stock dividend requirements (367) (364) (361) (359
Loss applicable to common shareholders  $ (967) $ (567) $ (1584 $ (2,209
Loss per share-basic $ 0.09) $ 0.02 $ (0.0 $ (0.09)
Loss per share-diluted $ (0.0 $ (0.02) $ (007 $ (0.09
Weighted average shares outstanding 23,521,55. 23,594,11° 23,618,16: 23,634,16.
Profit margin 34.6% 36.6% 22.3% 24.7%

2005
Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

Sales, net $ 4064 $ 4517 $ 6,13 $ 6,437
Reimbursed discounts 180 498 900 1,50C

Total sales 4,244 5,01¢ 7,03¢ 7,937
Cost of sales 2,732 4,00z 4,10€ 4,58¢
Gross profit 1,512 1,012 2,93¢ 3,34¢
Total operating expenses 2,51F 2,82€ 3,104 3,23¢
Income (loss) from operations (2,009) (1,819 (171) 111
Interest incomi 252 334 370 417
Interest expense, net (62) (61) (116) (101)
Net income (loss) before income ta: (813 (1,541) 83 427
Provision (benefit) for income taxes (290) (481) 55 111
Net income (loss (523 (1,060) 28 316
Preferred Stock dividend requirements (381) (377) (375) (370
Earnings (loss) applicable to common

shareholder $ (9049 $ (1437 $ (347) % (54)
Earnings (loss) per share-basic $ (0.04) $ (0.06) $ (0.01) $ (0.00)
Earnings (loss) per share-diluted $ (0.04) $ (0.06) $ (0.01) $ (0.00)
Weighted average shares outstanding 23,203,66 23,251,99i 23,371,56. 23,501,88.
Profit margin 35.6% 20.2% 41.7% 42.2%
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Account&on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
The Company has had no change in accountants laghiwvo fiscal years.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Pursuant to paragraph (b) of Rule 13a-15 or Rutt I of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (thectiange Act”Jand on March 2¢
2007, our President, Chairman, and Chief Exec@iffecer, Thomas J. Shaw (the “CEO3nd our Vice President and Chief Financial Offi
Douglas W. Cowan (the “CFO”), acting in their caitias as our principal executive and financial offis, evaluated the effectiveness of our
disclosure controls and procedures, as definedila R3a-15(e) or Rule 15d-15(e), and determinet] #saof December 31, 2006, and based
on the evaluation of these controls and procedaseequired by paragraph (b) of Rule 13a-15, oeR60-15 there were no significant
deficiencies in these procedures. The CEO and GE&mlined that our disclosure controls and proasiare effective.

Also, the CEO and CFO did not identify fraud thatalved our management or any other employee whalggnificant role in our
internal controls. There was a material weaknésstified whereby a significant entry was initiathade in the wrong period. The error was
corrected and corrective action will be implement&tiey did not find any other deficiencies or weadses which would require changes to
be made or corrective actions to be taken relatedit internal controls. There have been no chadgesg the fourth quarter of 2006 or
subsequent to December 31, 2006, in our intern@tals over financial reporting or in any othertfacthat has materially affected or is
reasonably likely to materially affect our intermaintrols over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information.

We will hold our annual meeting on September 2®72éx Little EIm City Hall; 100 West El Dorado Pauy; Little EIm, Texas,
75068.

PART Il
Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Rgistrant.
The following table sets forth information conceiour Directors, executive officers, and certdiowur significant employees as of t

date of this filing. Our Board of Directors consisif a total of seven (7) members, two (2) membéwshich are Class 1 Directors and five
of which are Class 2 Directors which serve for tygar terms.

Term as
Director
Name Age Position Expires
EXECUTIVES
Thomas J. Shaw 56  Chairman, President, Chief Executive Officer, 2008
Class 2 Directo
Douglas W. Cowan 63  Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Treasu 2008
and Class 2 Directc
Kathryn M. Duesmai 44  Executive Director, Global Heal N/A
Russell B. Kuhlmau 53  Vice President, Sale N/A
Michele M. Larios 40  Vice President, General Counsel, and Secre N/A
Lawrence G. Salern 47  Director of Operation N/A
Steven R. Wisner 49  Executive Vice President, Engineering & 2008

Production and Class 2 Direcl
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INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Marco Laterze 59 Class 1 Directo 2007
Marwan Sake 51 Class 2 Directo 2008
Jimmie Shi. 78 Class 1 Directo 2007
Clarence Zierhu 78 Class 2 Directo 2008
SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

Shayne Blythe 38 Director of Sales and Marketing Logisti N/A
John W. Fort llI 38 Director of Accounting N/A
James A. Hoove 59 Director of Quality Assuranc N/A
R. John Mada 46 Production Manage N/A
Judy Ni Zhu 48 Research and Development Mana N/A
Phillip L. Zweig 60 Communications Directc N/A

EXECUTIVES

Thomas J. Shaw, the Founder of the Company, hasdas Chairman of the Board, President, Chief &xex Officer, and Director
since the Company’s inception. In addition to hities overseeing the management of the Compangoiitewues to lead our design team in
product development of other medical safety devibasutilize his unique patented friction ringhieology. Mr. Shaw has over 25 years of
experience in industrial product design and hagld@ed several solutions to complicated mechaeicgineering challenges. He has been
granted multiple patents and has additional pateensling. Mr. Shaw received a Bachelor of Sciend@ivil Engineering from the Universi
of Arizona and a Master of Science in Accountirgpirthe University of North Texas.

Douglas W. Cowan is a Vice President and our Grilefincial Officer, Treasurer, and a Director. Mowzn joined the Company as
Chief Financial Officer and was elected to the BlogirDirectors in 1999. He is responsible for tmamcial, accounting, risk management
forecasting functions of the Company. Mr. Cowan a&achelor of Business Administration from Texasfhological College. He is a CPA
licensed in Texas.

Kathryn M. Duesman, RN, joined us in 1996 and autyeserves as the Executive Director, Global He&hhe provides clinical
expertise on existing VanishPoifit  products as a&lhose in development. She has been instrumerdaleloping training and marketing
materials and has spoken and been published otenssdfdty issues. Ms. Duesman works with intermati@gencies to promote the use of
safe technologies in developing countries. Ms.dbuan is a 1985 graduate of Texas Woman'’s Univewsity a Bachelor of Science in
Nursing. Ms. Duesm¢'s clinical background as a registered nurse inesudiagnostic, acute, and home healthcare nursing.

Russell B. Kuhlman joined us in February 188d is our Vice President, Sales. Mr. Kuhlman spoasible for management of the
sales force and liaison with GPOs and productitrgifor our sales organization, as well as distidru Mr. Kuhlman'’s efforts with us have
resulted in bringing onboard Specialty Distributondluencing legislation, and educating influehti@althcare representatives about the
benefits of the VanishPoifit product line. Mr. Kuifaln is respected throughout the industry and isia wontributor to the safety effort in
this country. He has a sales background in the ecaédervice industry that includes his most reeamk for ICU Medical (formerly Bio-
Plexus), a medical device manufacturing compammynft994 to 1997, where he developed strategic rtiagkplans for new safety products.
Prior to his work there, Mr. Kuhlman worked as Ria of Sales and Marketing for Ryan Winfield Meaalidnc., a medical device
manufacturing company, from 1989 to 1994, whertabached several new products, developed strasadgs territories, and was the trainer
for Sales and Regional Managers. Mr. Kuhlman alstked for BD Vacutaine?  Systems, a medical praglaompany, in several territories
from 1980 to 1989, where he was recognized as #i®hal Sales Representative for the year 1987 KMhlman holds a Bachelor of Science
in Finance from the University of Tennessee.
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Michele M. Larios joined us in February 1998 andrently serves as a Vice President, General CoamskBecretary of the
Company. Ms. Larios is responsible for the legal kgislative, quality assurance, human resourder@gulatory functions of the Company.
In addition to working on legal matters and withsdde counsel, Ms. Larios works with legislatorspamtinent issues and relevant legislation.
Ms. Larios received a Bachelor of Arts in PolitiGdience from Saint Mary’s College in Moraga, Gatifia, and a Juris Doctorate from
Pepperdine University School of Law in Malibu, Gadnia.

Lawrence G. Salerno has been employed with us 4988 and has served as Director of Operationas@ince 1998. He is
responsible for the manufacture of all VanishP8imroducts, as well as all product development andgss development projects. In
addition, he supervised all aspects of the construof our facilities in Little EIm, Texas. Mr. &ano is the brother of Lillian E. Salerno, a
shareholder holding more than 10 percent of the i@omStock.

Steven R. Wisner joined us in October 1999 as Hrexlice President, Engineering and Production Rirdctor. Mr. Wisner’s
responsibilities include the management of engingeproduction, Chinese operations, and inteomati sales. Mr. Wisner has over 30 years
of experience in product design, development, aadufacturing. Mr. Wisner holds a Bachelor of SceeimcComputer Engineering from
lowa State University.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Marco Laterza joined us as a Class 1 Director &ffe@s of March 22, 2005. Since 1988, Mr. Latdraa owned and operated a public
accounting practice. His practice includes corggrpairtnership and individual taxation, compilatiesiew of financial statements, financial
planning, business consulting, and trusts andesst&rom 2004 to the present Mr. Laterza has als@d as the Chief Financial Officer for
EZ Blue Software Corporation, a development stag®svare company. Formerly, Mr. Laterza was emploiyed number of positions from
1977 to 1985 with El Paso Natural Gas Company exadigtserving as its Director of Accounting. Mr.teeza received his Bachelors of
Business Administration in Accounting from Pace W#msity in 1972. He is a Certified Public Accourttand has received a Certificate of
Educational Achievement in Personal Financial Rlagnfrom the American Institute of CPAs.

Marwan Saker first joined our Board of Directorslume 2000. Since 1983, Mr. Saker has served &f Ekecutive Officer of Sovana,
Inc., an export management company that suppliesd¢tseas markets. Since 2000, he has served ect@iof Consolidated Food Concepts
Inc. Since 1986, he has served as Presidentexhlational Exports & Consulting Inc., an export mg@ment, consulting, and distribution
company. Since 2000, he has served as Vice Presifielanneke Corp., an overseas sourcing compaoyn 998 to 2001, he served as a
Member of My Investments, LLC, an equity investmemmpany. Since 1999, he has served as Presid&atkef Investments Inc., a comp
that manages an investment portfolio. Since 1988)ds served as a General Partner of Maya Invesnidd., an investment management
limited partnership. He also serves as a Memb&MDA, LLC, a real estate development company. Mik& has acted as a representative
for United States companies seeking distributimensing, and franchising in the Middle East, Ee;ognd North Africa. Mr. Saker was
instrumental in developing successful partnersimpaore than 15 countries. He offices in Dallasxds

Jimmie Shiu, M.D. joined us again as a class 1dbareeffective as of March 15, 2005. He previowsgyved as a Director for the
Company from 1996 to 2002 (both generally electatielected by the Series A Convertible Preferredti@tolders). Prior to retirement in
1998, Dr. Shiu was in private practice as a Boagdified Otolaryngologist at Presbyterian HospitaDallas for 31 years. Dr. Shiu comple
his undergraduate work at Abilene Christian Uniitgrand received his medical degree from the Ursinerof Texas Southwestern Medical
Center at Dallas, Texas.

Clarence Zierhut has served on our Board of Dirscsce April 1996. Since 1955, Mr. Zierhut hasraped an industrial design firm,

Zierhut Design, now Origin Design, that develops/mpeoducts from concept through final prototypesriBg his professional career, Mr.
Zierhut has created over 3,000
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product designs for more than 350 companies woddwin virtually every field of manufacturing, ahds won many international awards for
design excellence. His clients have included Jam&sdohnson, Abbott Laboratories, Gould, and McDalhBouglas. He received a Bache
of Arts from Art Center College of Design in Los deles, California.

SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

Shayne Blythe has been with the Company for oveyéars and is our Director of Sales and Marketiogistics. She is responsible
for developing and implementing strategic direcsioobjectives, comprehensive sales and marketargsphnd programs. In addition, she
directs and oversees all aspects of the distribytiocess and customer service policies in orderdnitor and maintain customer
satisfaction. Prior to joining us, Ms. Blythe sedvas Office Manager for Checkmate Engineering evsbe assisted with the original 3cc
syringe and other SBIR grant projects. Ms. Blytlhas a Bachelors of Business Administration in manant from American International
University.

John W. Fort Il is our Director of Accounting. Mfort joined us in March of 2000 as a Financial Kxsband has served as our Dire:
of Accounting since October of 2002. His primarggensibilities include managing the day-to-day aefiens of the Accounting and Finance
Department, coordination of the annual audits, iatetim reviews by our independent accountantsyelkas the cost accounting and
forecasting functions of the Company. Prior to jioinus, he served as the Manager of Financial Rigrfor the product-marketing
department of Excel Communications. Mr. Fort alsved as the Manager of Budgeting and ProjectionSmelling and Snelling, Inc., an
international personnel services firm. Mr. Fortdsh Bachelor of Business Administration in Accanmfrom Tarleton State University.

James A. Hoover joined us in February 1996 andiiddarector of Quality Assurance. Prior to his bextag Director of Quality
Assurance he was Production Manager. He is redperfsir quality assurance functions of the Compahy.Hoover has also developed and
implemented FDA required procedures and has beetvied in the FDA inspection process. Mr. Hoovengal us after working for
Sherwood for 26 years. During his tenure with Slerdy a medical device manufacturing company, heegbhands-on experience in all
aspects of the medical device manufacturing proddssHoover began his career with Sherwood as mads handler and worked his way
up through a series of positions with added regpdities to his final position there as Productiblanager of Off-Line Molding, Operating
Room/Critical Care. In this capacity, he manageais® departments, ran several product lines, @ed land supervised over 200 employees.
While at Sherwood, he also gained experience withaf the country’s first safety syringes, the Mjgat® .

R. John Maday joined us in July 1999 and is oudBction Manager. He is responsible for supervisibtihe production of our
products. Prior to becoming Production Manageramudry 1, 2005, he served as our Production GeSBep#rvisor. Mr. Maday has 23 years
of manufacturing experience in both class Il andniédical devices. He spent three years with Me@tanp. supervising two production
departments and 13 years with Sherwood Medicahichvhe gained hands-on experience in all aspécteedical device manufacturing
including managing the Kit and Packaging departmeétit over 225 employees. Mr. Madayformal training includes FDA, and Total Qua
Management Systems and is certified as a Blackd&tx Sigma Methodology.

Judy Ni Zhu joined us in 1995 and is our ReseanthZevelopment Manager. Her primary focus is on pexduct development and
improvement of current products. Prior to joinirg Ms. Zhu worked with Checkmate Engineering, agirerering firm, as a design engineer
on the original 3cc syringe and other SBIR granjguts. Ms. Zhu received her Bachelor of ScienomfNorthwest Polytechnic University in
Xian, China, and her Master of Engineering fromuénsity of Texas at Arlington. Ms. Zhu has assistedesign modifications for the 3cc
syringe, which have maximized both product reliptnd production efficiency. She also designed daveloped a manual needle assembly
machine and an automatic lubricating and cappistesy for the 3cc syringe and developed and asdistibe design of automated blood
collection tube holder assembly equipment. Ms. Easi collaborated with Ms. Duesman and Mr. Shawérfiting of several patent
applications.
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Phillip L. Zweig joined us in December 1999 as Caminations Director. In that role, he has workdthvwhe media, including0
MinutesandThe New York Timeson major stories involving the Company. He hHas advanced the Company’s interests in Washington
key issues such as hospital group purchasing argtmmns (GPQO's) and unsafe healthcare in Africa. Blveig is a prize-winning financial
journalist who has worked as a staff reporteThe American BankerThe Wall Street JournaBloomberg Business Newand other media
organizations. From 1993 to 1998, he served gsocate finance editor &usiness Weekkhere he wrote a major article on the Company.
is also the author of two books: “Belly Up: The fapke of the Penn Square Bank” (Crown, 1985) andsth: Walter, Wriston, Citibank,
and the Rise and Fall of American Financial Sup@rhéCrown, 1996). Before joining us, he workedaaseelance financial writer and
editorial consultant. His clients included Accartand Boston Consulting Group. Mr. Zweig receigdBachelor of Arts in Behavioral
Psychology from Hamilton College and a Master o§iBass Administration from the Baruch College Gegdischool of Business.

FAMILY RELATIONSHIPS

There are no family relationships among the ab@reqgns except as set forth above.
INVOLVEMENT IN CERTAIN LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

None of the above persons or any business in vdich person was an executive officer have beeriviagion a bankruptcy petition,
been subject to a criminal proceeding (excludiagfitr violations and other minor offenses), beebjsct to any order enjoining or suspending
their involvement in any type of business, or bfsemd by a court or administrative body to havdatied a securities law.
DIRECTORSHIPS IN OTHER COMPANIES

No Directors hold Directorships in reporting comiganother than as set forth above.
SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMRINCE

Section 16 of the Exchange Act requires our Dine;texecutive officers, and persons who own mase tt0 percent of a registered
class of our equity securities to file with the Quission initial reports of beneficial ownership (Fo3) and reports of changes in beneficial
ownership (Forms 4 and 5) of our Common Stock andther equity securities. Officers, Directorsd ameater than 10 percent shareholders

are required by the Commission’s regulations taiir us with copies of all Section 16(a) reportytfile.

Ms. Suzanne August, a 10% shareholder, filed a Rolate. The Form 3 addressed one transactiorr€eipt of 2,800,000 shares of
Common Stock). The Form 3 was filed on Decemb@0B6.

CODE OF ETHICS

Effective as of March 9, 2004, we adopted a codetluts that applies to all employees, including, fot limited to, the Company’s
principal executive and financial officers. Ourdgoof Business Conduct and Ethics is designedtar deongdoing and to promote:

1. Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethi@addiing of actual or apparent conflicts of intesdsttween personal and
professional relationships;

2. Full, fair, accurate, timely, and understandabgeldisure in reports and documents that we file yaittsubmit to, the
Commission and in other public communications;

3. Compliance with applicable governmental laws, ruéesl regulations;

4. The prompt, internal reporting of violations of tb@de to an appropriate person or persons ideshiifi¢he code; and
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5. Accountability for adherence to the code.

We have posted a copy of the code on our websitevat.vanishpoint.com/investor.asp. Please follow to Governance then follow
link to Charters, then click RVP Corporate Cod€ohduct. Any amendment to this code or waiverajiplication to the principal execut
officer, principal financial officer, principal aoanting officer, or controller or similar persoraditbe disclosed to investors by means of a
Form 8-K filing with the Commission. We will provécto any person without charge, upon request, g ebpuch code of ethics. Such
requests should be submitted in writing to Mr. Diagg/V. Cowan at 511 Lobo Lane, P.O. Box 9, LittlmETexas 75068-0009.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

We have a separately-designated standing Audit Qteerestablished in accordance with Section 38§49 of the Exchange Act
consisting of Messrs. Clarence Zierhut, Marco Lzeand Marwan Saker. Each of the members of ththt Aommittee is independent as
determined by The AMEX rules and Item 7(d)(3)(i¥)Sxhedule 14A under the Exchange Act.

Audit Committee Financial Expert

The Board of Directors has determined that we lzVeast one financial expert serving on the AGQaimmittee. Mr. Marco Laterza
serves as the Company'’s designated Audit Comnfiitezncial Expert. Mr. Laterza is independent dmed for Audit Committee members
by the listing standards of the AMEX.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Objectives of Our Compensation Program

Our executive officer compensation program (therffpensation Program”) is based on the belief thatpeiitive compensation is
essential to attract, retain, motivate, and reviggtily qualified and industrious executive officel@ur Compensation Program is intended to
accomplish the following purposes:

attract and retain highly talented and productixecetive officers;

provide incentives and rewards for superior perfomoe by the executive officers; and

align the interests of executive officers with therests of our stockholders.

What the Compensation Program is Designed to Award

Our Compensation Program is designed to awardsagibrior long-term performance by our executivécefs and their loyalty.

Summary of Each Element of Compensation

To achieve these objectives, the Compensation anéfi'ss Committee has approved an executive oftioamrpensation program that
consists of four basic components:

base salary;

periodic short-term incentive compensation in therf of cash bonuses;
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periodic long-term incentive compensation in therfef stock options; and
general medical, life, and benefit programs (wlsdoh generally available on the same terms to ghleyees).

Why We Choose to Pay Each Element of Our Compeans&tiiogram

Base Salan

We choose to pay a significant component of ourpemsation in base salary due to the fact thatinan€ial performance is
constrained by the monopolistic activities of Bdle have been blocked from access to the markexdysve marketing practices engaged
in by BD who dominates the market. We believe thair monopolistic business practices continue idespeir paying $100 million to settle
lawsuit with the Company for anticompetitive praes, business disparagement, and tortious intexderd&Jntil such time as we believe that
the Company has access to the market, we beliaté i appropriate to weigh our Compensation Raggheavily in favor of base salaries
rather than in incentive compensation.

Cash Bonuses

From time to time and when our cash reserves gilaking into account the continued need to comjpetkis monopolistic
environment and the continued need for significash reserves) we grant cash bonuses in ordewvsrdesignificant efforts or the
accomplishment of short term goals. The last bonussre granted in 2003. The CEO has never beertegrany bonuses of any kind.
Long-Term Incentives: Stock Options

Long-term incentives are provided through grantsto€k options primarily under the Company’s 1988ck Option Plan. The
grants are designed to align the interests of dikexafficers with those of stockholders and toyyde each executive officer with a signific
incentive to manage the Company from the perspectian owner with an equity stake in the Company.

How We determine the Amount or Formula for Payniertight of Our Objectives

Executive compensation remains the same until tiseageview of such compensation by the Compemsatnd Benefits
Committee. Compensation, other than that of thieftxecutive Officer, is not reviewed annuallyndiér the terms of Mr. Shaw’s
employment agreement, his compensation is reviemedally. In the past, when there is a reviewxefcative compensation, we have
retained an outside consulting firm, Trinity ExeeatRecruiters, to provide benchmarks for similampensation given the multiple and
varied positions each executive fulfills as welklas size of the Company and the hostile enviroriimewhich it operates.

Base Salan

The base salary for each of the Company’s execoffieers is subjectively determined primarily dretbasis of the following
factors: experience, individual performance, dbotion to the Company’s performance, level of mespbility, duties and functions, salary
levels in effect for comparable positions withirdamithout the Company’s industry, and internal bsakary comparability considerations.
These base salaries are reviewed periodically emdba adjusted in the discretion of the Compensatial Benefits Committee, based upon
the factors discussed in the previous sentencgehss upon individual performance during the poes fiscal year, changes in the duties,
responsibilities and functions of the executivaaeff, and general changes in the compensationgueap in which the Company competes
executive talent. The relative weight given toheatthese factors differs from individual to in@lual, as the Compensation and Benefits
Committee deems appropriate.
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Periodic Cash Bonuse

For 2006, the Company did not grant bonuses texigsutive officers. These bonuses, when paidpaiceon a discretionary basis,
determined by the Compensation and Benefits CoraaitEactors considered by the Compensation anefiBe@ommittee in determining
discretionary cash bonuses are personal performbaves of responsibility, as well as many of tlane factors considered by the
Compensation and Benefits Committee and discudsedktavhen it reviews and sets base salaries, ewgtpa greater focus on the prior
fiscal year.

Long-Term Incentive: Stock Options

The number of shares subject to each stock optiamt g5 subjectively determined by the Compensadiuth Benefits Committee or
the Board of Directors primarily related to the exive officer’s anticipated contributions to ther@pany’s future success, the size of
comparable awards made to individuals in similaitoans within the industry, the individual's potei for increased responsibility over the
option term and the individual’s personal perforegam recent periods. The Compensation and Beneétimmittee also considers the
number of unvested stock options held by the exexwofficer in order to maintain an appropriatedesf equity incentive for that individual.
However, the Compensation and Benefits Committexs adot adhere to any specific guidelines as todlagive stock option holdings of the
Company’s executive officers. The Company gramieaptions to executive officers during 2006.

Each stock option grant allows the executive offtceacquire shares of Common Stock at a fixedeppier share (typically, and ne
less than, the closing stock price of the CommartiSon the date of grant) for a fixed period (usutdn years). Each option generally
becomes exercisable after three years, contingemnt the executive officer's continued employmerthwine Company. Accordingly, the
stock option grant will provide a return to the exteve officer only if the executive officer remaiemployed by the Company during the
vesting period, and then only if the market pri€¢he underlying Common Stock appreciates.

Allocation Between Longferm/Current and Between Cash/ NGash Compensation

All of our long-term compensation consists of h@sit compensation in the form of stock options. Béve that the granting of
stock options incentivizes executives to maximizelbng-term strengths of the Company as wellsastick price. However, because we are
operating in a monopolistic environment and the @any’s stock price has little relationship with hempany’s performance, the most
significant component of compensation is base gaad not stock options. Management is incentadagimize shareholder value and will
be rewarded if they do so. However, a signifidzage salary enables us to retain this competerageament despite the current inability to
provide valuable equity incentives.

We expense all of our option costs as we do thes@isalaries and bonuses. Accordingly, the ihpatax treatment of various
compensation forms does not impact our compensd#oisions.

How Determinations Are Made as to When Awards Arartted

Generally, option awards are granted at the discretf the Board. The exercise price is equahdlosing price of the Company’s
stock on the date of the grant.

Unfortunately, our stock price does not always reaexpected to Company achievements. Accordiagymes options have been
granted to aid in retaining competent and expeeadrmxecutives without regard to the then currentksprice.

In addition, there is no relationship between tagedf grant of options and the Company’s possessimaterial non-public

information. Because we are competing in a coigastantitrust environment, we are often in pogsessf material non-public information.
However, all options granted to executives reqaireinimum three year vesting period. Furthermibiis,the Company’s policy with
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regard to options that (although the options chndexercised) the underlying shares could not lekistm the market while the executive was
in possession of material non-public informatiom@nour insider trading policy. Accordingly, weligve that there is minimal risk of the
executive profiting from such material nonpublifoirmation.

What Specific Items of Corporate Performance Akemalinto Account in Making Compensation Decisiond &low It Affects the Structure
Compensation

Cash reserves as well as trends in sales andarestaken into account when considering the adiigabf increasing base salaries
or granting cash bonuses. At such times that &tlyese factors make it inadvisable to increasars or grant bonuses, then consideratis
given to increasing option awards taking into actdhe value of prior option awards.

Awards are granted on the basis of historical perémce. Accordingly, there is no discretion tordthe awards.

Factors We Consider in Determining to Change Corsgigon Materially

We consider the cash position of the Company, atitiguidity trends, and the short term and longrt@eeds for cash reserves
(especially in light of the hostile environmentwhich we operate) when evaluating whether we camgl compensation materially at a gi
time.

On an individual by individual basis, we also caolesithe value of past option compensation, the edityeness of that individual’s
base salary, and their individual contributiontie Company’s goals.

How Amounts Realized From Past Compensation Affettire Compensation

We are very aware that the vast majority of optigranted to our executives are significantly outhef money and that they may
remain so until we are able to obtain real acaeslset market. Accordingly, future compensation likkly continue to be dominated by base
salary as well as periodic bonuses when possible.

The Impact of the Accounting and Tax Treatment®of Types of Compensation

Stock options granted to executives and other eysp® are expensed for accounting purposes undeflEA®). Stock option
expense is not recognized for tax purposes, exaedpe case of non-qualified stock options. Fan-goalified stock options, the intrinsic
value of the option is recognized when the opt®axercised. Incentive stock options do not duédir any tax deduction.

Bases for Selecting Events as Payment Triggers tthdeEmployment Agreement with Thomas Shaw

Please see Potential Payments Upon Terminationh@n@ In Control for a discussion of our Employm&gteement with Mr.
Shaw including a discussion of certain triggers thauld cause the Company to immediately pay Mavéhbertain lump sum payments in the
event of a change in control.

Benchmarking of Our Compensation Program

In 2003, the Company hired Trinity Executive Retgts, Inc. to assist us in providing benchmarkstimpensation by similarly
sized companies in similar industries for perstias hold positions which are currently fulfilled kgrious members of our executive team.
Trinity Executive Recruiters performed a surveytifer publicly held companies with $20-$50 milliorrevenues in the Medical Equipment
and Supplies Industry. 49 companies were includéde search with a total of 346 executives. Hesvefor each executive, the list of
executives to use as comparisons was tailoredrtesymond to each executive’s particular job funedio
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These benchmarks supported the Compensation arefiBEommittee’s recommendations (and Board’s apalrof) an increase in
the base salary of Mr. Wisner, Mr. Cowan, and Maids in 2003 and in 2005.

Although we have obtained benchmarking informatidtth regard to the CEO’s position, such benchmar&ee not utilized as a
basis for increasing Mr. Shaw’s salary in 2005s shilary was increased at the recommendation @ dnepensation and Benefits Committee
as well as a unanimous vote of the Board of Dimsctinie to the fact that he had never been gramtiéohs or any bonuses and had not had a
material increase in salary in many years. Howesgeh benchmarks support an increase of at leastrhount made.

The Role of Our Executives in Determining Compeiosat

Management establishes the initial proposed recamdat®ns regarding compensation for all employeediding themselves. Su
proposal is then submitted to the CompensatiorBamfits Committee. In the event that the propasaffirmed in its entirety, the proposal
is then recommended to the entire Board of Diractor a vote.

Compensation Pursuant to Employment Agreement

We have an Employment Agreement with Mr. Thoma&haw. However, this agreement may be altered @7 2idie to changes in
the tax laws. No other executives (or Directors)@mpensated pursuant to employment agreements.

The Employment Agreement with Mr. Shaw (the “Emplent Agreement’) provides for an initial periodtbfee years which ended
September 2002 that automatically and continuotesigws for consecutive two-year periods. The Empkayt Agreement is terminable
either by us or Mr. Shaw upon 30 days’ written o®tiThe Employment Agreement provides for an ansalary of at least $150,000 with an
annual salary increase equal to no less than tleemage increase in the Consumer Price Index glthia previous calendar year. (However,
the Board has authorized a salary increase to 800, The Employment Agreement requires that MavBs salary be reviewed by the
Board of Directors each January, which shall malah sncreases as it considers appropriate. Mr. Salso entitled to participate in all
executive bonuses as the Board of Directors, igdts discretion, shall determine. The Employnfggreement is being modified to avoid
adverse tax consequences to Mr. Shaw created Ipatisage of the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004

Under the Employment Agreement, we will also previgrtain fringe benefits, including, but not liedtto, participation in pension
plans, profit-sharing plans, employee stock owriprplans, stock appreciation rights, hospitalizatimd health insurance, disability and life
insurance, paid vacation, and sick leave. We asoburse him for any reasonable and necessarydsss@xpenses, including travel and
entertainment expenses, necessary to carry onutiessdPursuant to the Employment Agreement, we lagveed to indemnify Mr. Shaw for
all legal expenses and liabilities incurred witly @noceeding involving him by reason of his beimgo#ficer or agent. We have further agreed
to pay reasonable attorney fees and expenses @vém that, in Mr. Shaw’s sole judgment, he néedstain counsel or otherwise expend his
personal funds for his defense.

Mr. Shaw has agreed to a one-year non-competéoindte or attempt to hire employees for one yaad to not make known our
customers or accounts or to call on or solicitaegounts or customers in the event of terminatidnisoemployment for one year unless the
termination is without cause or pursuant to a ckasfgcontrol of the Company. Furthermore, Mr. Stieas the right to resign in the event that
there is a change in control which is defined akange in the majority of directors within any 1@nth period without two-thirds approval of
the shares outstanding and entitled to vote, oemyer where less than 50 percent of the outstarddowk survives and a majority of the Bo
of Directors remains, or the sale of substantiallyf our assets, or any other person acquire®rian 50 percent of the voting capital. Mr.
Shaw retained the right to participate in otherimesses as long as they do not compete with us@fehg as he devotes the necessary
working time to the Company.
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SUMMARY OF TOTAL COMPENSATION

The following Summary Compensation Table sets ftréhtotal compensation paid or accrued by us theeprior three years to or for
the account of the principal executive officer, gnmcipal financial officer, and the three highpatd additional executive officers:

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE
Non-Equity Nonqualified

Stock Incentive Deferred
Awards  Option Plan Compensation All Other
Salary Bonus Awards @ Compensation Earnings Compensation  Total

Name and Year %) (%) (%) (%) (%) (6] (%) (%)

principal position(a) (b) © (d) (e) ® (9) (h) 0) ()

Thomas J. Shaw 2004 259,63: 0 0 0 0 259,632
President and CE! 200t 307,70z 0 0 0 0 307,70z
(principal executive officer 200€  400,00C 0 0 0 0 400,00(

Douglas W. Cowal 2004 249,231 0 0 112,95( 0 362,181
Vice President, CF( 200t 248,31¢ 0 0 114,26( 0 362,57¢
(principal financial 200€  290,13( 0 0 58,372 0 348,50z
officer)

Steven R. Wisne 2004 249,231 0 0 12,93¢ 0 262,17(
Executive Vice Presider 200t 247,69 0 0 14,24C 0 261,93¢
Engineering and Productic 200€  290,00C 0 0 8,367 0 6,75C 305,117

Michele M. Larios 2004 249,231 0 0 112,631 0 361,86:
Vice President, Gener 200t  258,67¢ 0 0 113,971 0 372,65:
Counse! 200€  351,29¢ 0 0 58,265 0 409,56/

Russell B. Kuhlmai 2004 120,69z 5,00C 0 71,602 0 197,29t
Vice President, Sale 200t 122,067 0 0 12,182 0 134,24¢

200€ 132,59 0 0 36,61F 0 169,20¢

(1) The fair value of each option grant is estimatedhendate of grant using the Black-Scholes optidcing model with the following
weighted average assumptions used for grants ia: 2@0dividend yield; expected volatility of 37%sk free interest rate of 4.89%; and
an expected life of 9.0 years. No options weraddsn 2005 or 2006.

32




GRANTS OF PLAN-BASED AWARDS
The Company did not grant any plan-based awardag@006.

OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END

The following Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscaar-End Table sets forth information regarding @neised options currently held
by the principal executive officer, the principaddncial officer, and the three highest paid addai executive officers. There have been no

stock awards.

OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END OF 200 6

OPTION AWARDS STOCK AWARDS
Equity
Incentive
Equity Plan
Incentive Awards:
Equity Plan Market or
Incentive Awards: Payout
Plan Number of Value of
Awards: Market Unearned Unearned
Number of Number of Number of Number of Value of Shares, Shares,
Securities Securities Securities Shares or Shares or Units or Units or
Underlying Underlying Underlying Units of Units of Other Other
Unexercised Unexercised Unexercised  Option Stock That  Stock That Rights Rights That
Options Options Unearned Exercise Option Have Not Have Not That Have Have Not
# #) Options Price Expiration Vested Vested Not Vested Vested
Exercisable Unexercisable #) %) Date (#) %) #) (#)
Name(a) (b) (©) (d) (e) ® @ (h) (0] @
Thomas J. Sha
President and CE
(principal executive officer
Douglas W. Cowal 25,00(® 10 06/30/0¢
Vice President, CF( 25,00(@ 10 11/01/1C
(principal financial 25,000® 6.90 09/30/1%
officer) 125,000 8.65 06/23/1:
4,00C6) 8.87 05/11/1¢
Steven R. Wisner
150,00(® 10 10/24/0¢
Executive Vice President,
15,00(™ 10 11/01/1C
Engineering and
20,00(® 6.90 09/30/1%
Production
12,50(® 8.65 06/23/1%
3,90C0) 8.87 05/11/1¢
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Michele M. Larios

Vice President, General Coun: 5,00Cay 10 07/09/0¢
5,00C@2) 10 03/09/0¢

15,40(a3) 10 06/30/0¢

25,0004 10 11/01/1C

25,00(@s) 6.90 09/30/1z2

124,60(as) 8.65 06/23/1:

4,10Can 8.87 05/11/1¢

Russell B. Kuhlman

Vice President, Sale 10,00(as) 5 05/05/0%
7,50Ca9) 10 07/08/0¢

15,60(0) 10 06/30/0¢

10,00(ey 10 11/01/1C

20,00(@2 6.90 09/30/1z

79,40(@3) 8.65 06/23/1z

1,90Ces»  8.87 05/11/1¢

(1) Options for the purchase of 12,500 shares vestellilyrl, 2001 and for the remaining shares vesteduty 1, 2002.
(2) These options vested on November 1, 2003.

(3) These options vested on September 30, 2005.

(4) These options vested on June 23, 2006.

(5) These incentive stock options will vest on May 2007 assuming the recipient is still employed iy @ompany. At such time, these
options will be reflected in future filings undeslamn “b” in the above chart.

(6) One half vested on October 25, 2001 and the redteaivested on October 25, 2002.
(7) These shares vested on November 1, 2003.

(8) These shares vested on September 30, 2005.

(9) These shares vested on June 23, 2006.

(10) These incentive stock options will vest on May 2007 assuming the recipient is still employed ley@ompany. At such time, these
options will be reflected in future filings undeslamn “b” in the above chart.

(11) These shares vested on July 9, 2001.

(12) These shares vested on March 9, 2001.

(13) One half vested on July 1, 2001 while the remaingsted on July 1, 2002.
(14) These shares vested on November 1, 2003.

(15) These shares vested on September 30, 2005.

(16) These shares vested on June 23, 2006.
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(17) These incentive stock options will vest on May 2007 assuming the recipient is still employed ley@ompany. At such time, these

options will be reflected in future filings undeslamn “b” in the above chart.
(18) These shares vested on May 5, 2000.

(19) These shares vested on July 9, 2001.

(20) One half of these shares vested on July 1, 2001thencemainder vested on July 1,2002.

(21) These shares vested on November 1, 2003.
(22) These shares vested on September 30, 2005.

(23) These shares vested on June 23, 2006.

(24) These incentive stock options will vest on May 2007 assuming the recipient is still employed ly@ompany. At such time, these

options will be reflected in future filings undeslamn “b” in the above chart.

OPTION EXERCISES AND STOCK VESTED

The following Option Exercises and Stock Vestedl&aets forth information regarding the exercisstotk options during the last
fiscal year by the principal executive officer, fréncipal financial officer, and the three highpaid additional executive officers.

2006 OPTION EXERCISES AND STOCK VESTED TABLE

OPTION AWARDS

STOCK AWARDS

Number of Number of
Shares Value Shares Value
Acquired Realized Acquired Realized
on Exercise on on on
Name Exercise Vesting Vesting
(#) (%) #) (%)
@ (b) () (d) (e)
Thomas J. Sha
President and CE
(principal executive
officer)
Douglas W. Cowal
Vice President, CF(
(principal financial
officer)
Steven R. Wisne 250C $ 6,75(®

Executive Vice Presider
Engineering an
Production

Michele M. Larios
Vice President
General Counst

Russell B. Kuhlmau
Vice President, Sale

(1) This value is calculated by subtracting the cogiurchase the shares via exercise of the optio»@$2 from the market price of the
underlying securities (based on the closing pricg3070 on the date of exercise).
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PENSION BENEFITS
The Company does not have a pension plan othertiea#01 (k) plan available to all employees.

401(k) Plan
We implemented an employee savings and retiremant(the “401(k) Plan”) in 2005 that is intendedt®a tax-qualified plan
covering substantially all employees. Under thienteof the 401(k) Plan, employees may elect tordmute up to 90% of their compensation,

or the statutory prescribed limit, if less. We matyour discretion, match employee contributioAs.of December 31, 2006, we made no
matching contributions.

NON-QUALIFIED DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Company does not have a Non-Qualified Defe@eahpensation plan.
POTENTIAL PAYMENTS UPON TERMINATION OR CHANGE IN CRTROL

The following table identifies the types and amauritpayments that shall be made to Mr. Thomas SbanChief Executive
Officer, in the event of a termination of his empitent or a change in control of the Company. Swmmments shall be made by the Comg

and shall be one-time, lump sum payments.

SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS UPON TERMINATION OR CHANGE IN C ONTROL

A Payment
Equal to the
Salary Amounts Pro-Rata Greater of Payment
Through Owed Under Portion of Salary Through Equal to
Trigger Benefit Eligible Trigger Date or 90 Days’ Value of
Payment Triggering Event Event Date Plans® Bonus for 24 Months Salary Payments®
Death X X X —
Disability X X X 800,00( 800,00(
Termination With Caus X X —
Termination Without Caus X X X 800,00( 800,00(
Resignation (Other Than
After a Change in Contro X X X — 98,63( 98,63(
Resignation (After a Changt
in Control) X X X 800,00( 800,00(

(1) Mr. Shaw participates in the Company’s benefit plattnich do not discriminate in scope, terms, orafien in favor of executive
officers. Such plans are generally available ksa@hried employees. Accordingly, the value aftepayments is not included in the
“Value of Payments” column.

(2) This value does not include payments under the @oiyip benefit plans for reasons set forth in fotgrfbbabove. In addition, it does
not include a value for a bonus as bonuses are@zgld only periodically and there is currentlyanghorized bonus program.
Furthermore, Mr. Shaw has never been given a bolmuaddition, this value assumes that the triggedvent occurred on December 29,
2006. Authorized payments under the Agreemenaksecapped to one dollar less than the amountibald cause Mr. Shaw to be the
recipient of a parachute payment under Section 2806 the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.
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Mr. Shaw is obligated under the Agreement for oearynot to compete with the Company, to recruéttempt to recruit our
employees or to solicit our customers or accountlerwise to make known our customers and acsdornithers unless his termination was
without cause or occurs after a change in control.

COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS

The following table identifies the types and amsuritcompensation earned by our Directors (withetkeeption of those that are
named Executive Officers as described in footndie the table) in the last Fiscal Year:

2006 DIRECTOR COMPENSATION TABLE

Change in
Pension
Fees Value and
Earned or Non-Equity Nonqualified
Option Incentive Deferred All
Paid in Stock Awards Plan Compensation Other
Cash Awards Compensation Earnings Compensation Total
Name (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
@ (b) (©) (@@ (e) ® ¢) ()
Marco Laterza $2,50C — $ 2,50C
Marwan Sake $1,50C — $ 1,50C
Pattie S. King,
Former Directol $1,00C — $ 139,88:® $ 140,88:
Jimmie Shit $2,50C — $ 2,50C
Clarence Zierhu $2,50C — $ 2,50C

(1) Messrs. Thomas J. Shaw, Douglas W. Cowan and Siiamer are Named Executive Officers who are alsediors. Their
compensation is reflected in the Summary Compensatid other tables presented earlier. Mr. Kuhlragormer Director, is also
included in the prior disclosures as a Named Exesut

(2) The following identifies the aggregate number di@pawards outstanding for each of the above pesras of year end:

OPTIONS HELD BY DIRECTORS AT FISCAL YEAR END 2006

No.
Shares
No. Currently
No. Shares Underlying
Awards Underlying Exercisable
Director QOutstanding Option Awards Options
Marco Laterza 0 0 NA
Marwan Sake 5 106,00( 106,00(
Patti King, Former Directc 0 0 NA
Jimmie Shii 5 255,00( 255,00(
Clarence Zierhu 6 56,00( 56,00(

(3) Ms. Patti King, a former Director, has also recdi$439,882 in payments in 2006 for her services ensultant. Only a fraction of
these payments were incurred during her tenurérastar in 2006.
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Narrative Explanation of 2006 Director Compensafiable and Supplementary Options Te

In 2006 we paid each non-employee Director a feg56D per meeting and reimbursed travel expenisethe past, we have granted
to each Director (except Mr. Shaw) stock optiomrsGommon Stock. We do not pay any additional am@fmtcommittee participation or
special assignment.

Generally, employee Directors are compensatedsasisbed in the Compensation Discussion Analys@wyeder, one employee, MV
Thomas J. Shaw, our President and CEO, is compehpatsuant to an employment agreement. Pleashes@mpensation Discussion
Analysis for an in depth summary of the terms afhsagreement.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Eipgtion

The Compensation and Benefits Committee is cuyaatinposed of Messrs. Clarence Zierhut and Mar¢erkza and Jimmie Shiu,
M.D. From January 2006 through May 9, 2006, MdtifRang served on the committee instead of Dr.uUShDr. Shiu was appointed to the
committee on August 8, 2006. Each of these cuardtformer members of this committee is/was appeddent Board member at the time
of their service on the committee and none have leeen employees. Ms. King currently serves then@any as an employee. However, she
was not compensated in excess of $60,000 until gfggnation from the Board of Directors.

There are no interlocking Directors or executiviécefs between our Company and any other public @om. Accordingly, none of
our executive officers or Directors served as a&€ior for another entity one of whose executiveBicectors served on our Board of
Directors.

Compensation Committee Report

The Compensation and Benefits Committee has redeand discussed the Compensation Discussion ang#saith Managemel
and, based on the review and discussions, has reended to the Board of Directors that the Compémsdiscussion and Analysis be
included in this report.

The Compensation and Benefit Committee’s membexnsias are Mr. Clarence Zierhut, Mr. Marco Laterna, dimmie Shiu, M.D.
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter.

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

The following table sets forth information relatitigour equity compensation plans as of Decembg2@16:

Number of securities
remaining available for

Number of securities to Weighted average
exercise price of future issuance under
be issued upon exercise outstanding options, equity compensation
plans (excluding
of outstanding options, warrants, and rights securities reflected
warrants, and rights in column (a))
Plan category (@) (b) (c)
Equity compensation plans approwv:
by security holder 2,710,99! $8.67 2,289,00!
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holder 286,00( $7.5€ N/A
Total 2,996,99! N/A 2,289,00¢!

* In conjunction with a $3 million Loan Agreement ahe purchase of 525,000 Series V shares by KatimlBum, we issued options for
the purchase of 136,439 shares of Common Stodkeo€bmpany at an exercise price of $1 per shafatie Petroleum and two
affiliates. Options for 136,436 shares were exertis 2005.
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In conjunction with a $2.5 million working capitimlan, purchase of a real estate note and a $1@@@dhstruction loan (which was
never drawn on) we issued an option to Katie Petirol for the purchase of 100,000 shares of CommueckStf the Company at an
exercise price of $1 per share. The options weeecesed in 2005.

We authorized the issuance of an option for thelmse of 200,000 shares of Common Stock to Jimtiig $1.D., for his past services

in introducing the Company to purchasers of varigerses of Preferred Stock as well as for introdgd¢he Company to Mr. Jack
Jackson, who controlled Katie Petroleum. The opiscexercisable at $6.90 per share and will terteima2012.

We authorized the issuance of an option for thelmse of 25,000 shares of Common Stock to Mr.yHafatson for his past services in

assisting the Company in protecting its intelletpraperty. The option is exercisable at $6.90gf&re and will terminate in 2012.

In connection with a Consulting Agreement with Int&tional Export and Consulting, we issued an optis the purchase of 61,000
shares of Common Stock to Marwan Saker, a Direttog. option is exercisable at $10.00 and will exjir2010.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS

The following table sets forth certain informatimgarding the beneficial ownership of our capitatk as of March 1, 2007, for each
person known by us to own beneficially 5 percenmore of the voting capital stock. Each shareholdientified in the table possesses sole

voting and investment power with respect to hik@rshares except as noted below.

Title of Class
Common Stocl

Class B Stocl

Amount and Nature of

Name and Address o
Beneficial Owner

Beneficial Ownership

Percent of
Class®

Thomas J. Sha

511 Lobo Lane,

P.O. Box 9

Little EIm, TX 7506¢-0009 11,280,00!I
Suzanne M. Augus?®

5310 Buena Vista Drive

Frisco, TX 7503« 2,800,00!
Lillian E. Salernd®

432 Edwards

Lewisville, TX 75067 2,494 50!
Thomas J. Sha 80,00(
Lillian E. Salernc 12,50(

47.5% @

0% @

10.5%

3.3%
Less than %

(1) The percentages of Common Stock are based on 286#b68hares of Common Stock equivalents consistii®$,674,164 shares of
Common Stock outstanding and 92,500 shares of firedf&tock convertible by the above persons wilifidays of this Report. The
percentages of Class B Stock are based on 2,384t66s of Class B Stock outstanding.
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(2) 80,000 of the shares identified as Common Stockeeterred shares which are eligible for conversima Common Stock within 60
days of the Report. 2,800,000 of the shares areedwy Ms. Suzanne August (see footnote 3) but@meolled by Mr. Shaw, pursuant
to a Voting Agreement. These shares are permanemtkrolled by Mr. Shaw until such time as theg sold by Ms. August. These

shares are included in calculating Mr. Shaw’s Comi8tock equivalents and percentages in the abbie ta

(3) Ms. August’s 2,800,000 shares are controlled byTomas J. Shaw, pursuant to a voting agreemes#.f@tnote 2 for a more
detailed explanation. Accordingly, they are alsduded in the Common Stock equivalents and peagestfor Thomas Shaw in the

above table.

(4) 12,500 of the shares identified as Common Stockeeterred shares which are eligible for conversima Common Stock within 60

days of the Report.

There are no arrangements the operation of whialduesult in a change in control of the Comparheothan the fact that Ms.

August’s shares shall cease to be controlled bySflaw under their Voting Agreement upon their sale third party.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT

Amount and
Nature of
Name of Beneficial Percent of
Title of Class Beneficial Owner Ownership Class®
Common Stocl
As a Groug Officers and Director 12,761,50! 52.81%
As Individuals Thomas J. Sha®@ 11,280,00! 46.65%
Marwan Sake® 461,00( 1.9C%
Clarence Zierhu® 66,00C Less than %
Douglas W. Cowal® 204,00 Lessthan %
Steve R. Wisne® 206,40( Less than %
Jimmie Shit™ 320,00( 1.32%
Michele M. Larios® 214,10( Less than %
Marco Laterzze 10,00(C Less than %
Class B Stocl
As a Groug Officers and Director 475,00( 19.82%
As Individuals Thomas J. Sha 80,00( 3.34%
Marwan Sake 355,00( 14.81%
Jimmie Shit 40,00( 1.67%

(1) The percentages of Common Stock are based on 246#8hares of Common Stock equivalents consistita$,674,164 shares of
Common Stock outstanding at March 1, 2007, 475¢b@0es of Preferred Stock convertible by the alp@rsons and options for the
purchase of 1,026,500 shares of Common Stock diikirby the above persons within 60 days of thisdRe The percentages of Class

B stock are based on 2,381,166 shares of Clasedk Stitstanding.

40




()

(3)

(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)

(8)

80,000 of the shares identified as Common Stocleterred shares which are eligible for conversima Common Stock within 60
days of the Report. 2,800,000 of the shares aren@mmBtock shares owned by Ms. Suzanne August butaatrolled by Mr. Shaw,
pursuant to a Voting Agreement. These sharesearagnently controlled by Mr. Shaw until such tinsetlaey are sold by Ms. August.
These shares are included in calculating Mr. Sh&@wsimon Stock equivalents and percentages in theeatable.

355,000 shares identified as Common Stock are peefshares which are eligible for conversion @mmmon Stock within 60 days of
this Report. The shares are held as follows: Skkestments holds 15,500 shares of Series IV S40ck25,000 shares of Series V
Stock, Sovana Cayman Islands, Inc. holds 300,08feshof Series 1V Stock, and My Investments holi500 shares of Series IV Sto
Mr. Saker is an Officer or Director and shareholidereach of these companies. The remaining 1065866€es identified as Common
Stock are shares obtainable through the exercieptafns held by Mr. Saker within 60 days of thepB

56,000 of these shares identified as Common Staxklares acquirable by the exercise of stock gtidthin 60 days of the Report.

These shares identified as Common Stock are shagesrable by the exercise of stock options wiindays of the Report.

201,400 of these shares identified as Common Stoekhares acquirable by the exercise of stockmptiithin 60 days of the Report.

255,000 shares identified as Common Stock are slaaguirable through the exercise of options wi@firdays of the Report and
40,000 shares are acquirable through conversiéeserred Stock within 60 days of the Report.

204,100 of the shares identified as Common Stoelshares acquirable by the exercise of stock optigthin 60 days of the Report.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transaans.

Related Party Transactions

We believe that all of the transactions set foaloty were made on terms no less favorable to us¢bald have been obtained from

unaffiliated third parties. In accordance with dwrdit Committee Charter, the Audit Committee hadewed and approved all related party
transactions. In particular, the Audit Committee reviews all tsations where the amount involved exceeded $120,00

Thomas J. Shaw, our President and Chief Executffieddwho beneficially owned 35.8% percent of thestanding Common

Stock (and controlled another 11.8% pursuant toteng agreement with Ms. Suzanne August) as of Mar2007, was paid a licensing fee
of $500,000 (amortized over 17 years) by us forethalusive worldwide licensing rights to manufaetunarket, sell, and distribute
retractable medical safety products. In addition, 8haw receives a 5 percent royalty on gross sdlal
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licensed products sold to customers over the fith®@technology licensing agreement. Mr. Shaw paid a royalty of $2,631,955 for 2006.

Director Independence

The Board of Directors has the responsibility fstablishing corporate policies and for the ovgualformance of the Company,
although it is not involved in day-tay operations. Currently, a majority (four of sevef the Directors serving on our Board of Dirgstare
independent Directors as defined in Section 12bfAhe listing standards of The American Stock Exae (the “AMEX"). Our current
independent Directors are Messrs. Clarence ZieNatwan Saker, Marco Laterza, and Jimmie Shiu, M.D.

The Board, in reviewing the independence of its tmers, further considered the fact that Ms. Pattig{a former Director, was
compensated as a consultant while a Director. Bidad determined that Ms. King was paid less tH&@0 as a consultant while a Dire«
and, accordingly, determined that her independearasenot compromised.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.
AUDIT FEES
The aggregate fees billed by CF & Co., L.L.P. fmfpssional services rendered for the audit of@bmpany’s annual financial

statements for 2006 and 2005 and the reviews dirthacial statements included in the Company’'s#010Q or services normally provid
by the accountant in connection with statutory esglilatory filings for those fiscal years were $850 and $146,125, respectively.

AUDIT RELATED FEES
The audit related fees for the Form S-8 Registnafitatement filed in 2005 were $4,060. There wersuch fees in 2006.
TAX FEES

The aggregate fees billed by CF & Co., L.L.P. fregaration of federal and state income tax retanustax consulting costs related
to notices from taxing authorities for 2006 and 20@ere $56,118 and $36,360, respectively.

ALL OTHER FEES
There were no fees incurred with any accounting fither than those mentioned above.
PRE-APPROVAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
The engagement of CF & Co., L.L.P. was enteredpotsuant to the approval policies and procedufréisecAudit Committee. The

engagement is for audit and tax services which detailed separately. The Audit Committee impleradnts approval procedures i.e. they
were not delegated to any other party. All of thevices provided were pre-approved by the Audit Giittee.
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.
(@ 1. Financial Statements: See Retractable T@obies, Inc. Index to Financial Statements on F&ade.

Financial Statement Schedules required to be fiiethedule II—Schedule of Valuation and QualifyingcAunts: Schedule II—
Schedule of Valuation and Qualifying Accounts :

Balance at
beginning Balance at
of period Additions Deductions end of period
Provision for Inventorie
Fiscal year ended 20( $ 97,31¢ $ — % —  $ 97,31¢
Fiscal year ended 20( $ 97,31¢ $ 25,272 $ (11,29¢) $ 111,29¢
Fiscal year ended 20( $ 111,29¢ $ —  $ (61,296¢) $ 50,00(
Provision for Accounts Receivabl
Fiscal year ended 20( $ 146,45. $ 50,00C $ (132) $ 196,32(
Fiscal year ended 20( $ 196,32( $ 70,852 $ —  $ 267,17+
Fiscal year ended 20( $ 267,17 $ — 8 180,14« $ 87,03(
Deferred tax valuatio
Fiscal year ended 20( $ 13,679,89. $ — $(13,679,89) $ —
Fiscal year ended 20( $ — 99,28C $ — 3 99,28(
Fiscal year ended 20( $ 99,28( $ 541,14: $ — $ 640,42:

All other schedules have been omitted as they atreequired, not applicable, or the required infation is otherwise included.
3. Exhibits:

The following exhibits are filed herewith or areanrporated herein by reference to exhibits prevjofiled with the Commission.

(b) EXHIBITS

Exhibit No. Description of Document

3(i) Third Amended and Restated Atrticles of Incorporatib RTI filed on November 1, 200:

3(ii) Amended and Restated Bylaws of RTI dated as ot 2tle day of July, 2004*

10.1 Sample United States Distribution Agreement

10.2 Sample Foreign Distribution Agreement*

10.3 Employment Agreement between RTI and Thomas J. $laed as of September 28, 1999 *** (This is a nganaent

com pensation contrac

10.4 Technology License Agreement between Thomas J. 8haviRTI dated the Z¢ day of June 1995**
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Exhibit No. Description of Document

10.5 I&oan*ﬁgreement among RTI, Katie Petroleum and Ttedn&haw as of the 30 day of September, 200Peordissory
ote

10.6 RTI's 1999 Stock Option Plan**

10.7 First Amendment to 1999 Stock Option Plan***

10.8 1996 Incentive Stock Option Plan of RTI*

10.9 1996 Stock Option Plan for Directors and Other Vidlials***

10.10 Settlement Agreement and Release by and amongTRdimas J. Shaw, New Medical Technology, Inc., Needidal
Technology, LTD and NMT Group PLC dated effectigeoh April 27, 2004**** **

10.11 Covenant Not to Sue between Thomas J. Shaw anddadiie Technologies, Inc.

10.12 Settlement Agreement and Release between Retradiabhnologies, Inc. and Becton Dickinson and Camipkoc. dated

effective July 2, 2004

10.13 License Agreement by and between RTI and BaiyinstiarMedical Device Co., Ltd. dated as of May 1320
23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriingtftt

31.1 Certification of Principal Executive Officerft-

31.2 Certification of Principal Financial Officertt*

32 Section 1350 Certificationstt-

* Incorporated herein by reference to RTI's Form 16k on November 14, 2005

** Incorporated herein by reference to RTI's Form 18BJiled on August 16, 2004

bl Incorporated herein by reference to RTI's RegigiraStatement on Form 10-SB filed on June 23, 2000

Fkkx Incorporated herein by reference to RTI's Form 8kd on October 10, 2002

Fkkkk Incorporated herein by reference to RTI's Form 18BKfiled on March 31, 2003

**xxek Incorporated herein by reference to RTI's Form 8kd on April 29, 2004

t Incorporated herein by reference to RTI's Form 8k&d on July 6, 2004

T Incorporated herein by reference to RTI's Form 10k on August 15, 2005

Tt Incorporated herein by reference to RTI's Form 1BK& filed on September 24, 2004

Tttt Filed herewith
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, théocedmly authorized.

RETRACTABLE TECHNOLOGIES, INC
(Registrant

By: /sl Thomas J. Sha
THOMAS J. SHAW
CHAIRMAN, PRESIDENT, AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICEF

Date: April 2, 2007

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities@mthe dates indicated.

/sl Steven R. Wisne

Steven R. Wisne

Executive Vice President, Engineering
Production and Directc

April 2, 2007

/s/ Douglas W. Cowa

Douglas W. Cowal

Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Treasugard
Director

April 2, 2007

/sl Clarence Zierht
Clarence Zierhu
Director

April 2, 2007

/s/ Jimmie Shit
Jimmie Shit
Director

April 2, 2007

/s/ Marco Laterzi
Marco Laterze
Director

April 2, 2007

Marwan Sake
Director

April 2, 2007
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Exhibit 23

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the incorporation by reference iniRegjion Statement Form S-8 (No. 333-130041) df&table Technologies, Inc.
of our report, dated April 2, 2007 relating to @uidit of the financial statements and financiaksithe which appear in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K of Retractable Technologies, Inc. forykear ended December 31, 2006.

/s CF & Co., L.L.P
CF & Co., L.L.P.

Dallas, Texa:
April 2, 2007




Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
I, Thomas J. Shaw, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fRetractable Technologies, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadoriny untrue statement of a material fact or dmnéttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operat, and cash flows of the registrant as of, amdthe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrang other certifying officers and | are responsiliedstablishing and maintaining disclosure contanld procedures (as defir
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)Heréegistrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedutas tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgrihe period in which this report is being prepared

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sld&ire controls and procedures and presentedsimgport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport, based on such
evaluation;

c) Disclosed in this report any changes in the regists internal control over financial reporting tleecurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fogpdlarter in the case of an annual report) thantesrially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant’s intetl controls over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers anldalve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize, and refasancial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invalveanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: April 2, 200%
/s/l Thomas J. Sha
THOMAS J. SHAW
PRESIDENT, CHAIRMAN, AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICEF




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER
I, Douglas W. Cowan, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fRetractable Technologies, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadoriny untrue statement of a material fact or dmnéttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operat, and cash flows of the registrant as of, amdthe periods presented in this report;

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedutas tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatmeg to the registrant, including its consolidhsubsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly durithg toeriod in which this report is being prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sld&ire controls and procedures and presentedsimgport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt, based on such evaluation;

c) Disclosed in this report any changes in the regigls internal control over financial reporting tleecurred during the registrant’s most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth geiain the case of an annual report) that has malieaffected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal cotgrover financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers anldave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal coravelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regigfsaability to record, process, summarize, and refaisancial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invawaanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: April 2, 2007
/s/ Douglas W. Cowa
DOUGLAS W. COWAN
VICE PRESIDENT AND
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER




Exhibit 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Solely in connection with the filing of the AnnuRéport of Retractable Technologies, Inc. (the “Canyj) on Form 10-K for the
period ended December 31, 2006, as filed with thi#eed States Securities and Exchange Commissidheodate hereof (the “Report”), the
undersigned Thomas J. Shaw, Chief Executive Offeved Douglas W. Cowan, Chief Financial Officer tdweby certify, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Seefi6rof the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExajeAct of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report ashef dates and for the periods covered by the Régidst presents, in all material
respects, the financial condition and results @rapons of the Company.

Date:  April 2, 200°
/s/ Thomas J. Sha
THOMAS J. SHAW
PRESIDENT, CHAIRMAN, AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICEF

/s/ Douglas W. Cowa
DOUGLAS W. COWAN
VICE PRESIDENT AND
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER




